




1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 9, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Interview and Possible Appointment of Mark Gebhardt to the Climate Action 
Committee. 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Climate Action Committee has two 3-year vacancies and a one-year 
alternate vacancy.  Mr. Gebhardt has submitted an application to serve on the Committee. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Climate Action Committee seats will remain vacant and may 
result in difficulty for the Committee to reach a quorum. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Appoint Mark Gebhardt to the Climate Action Committee for 
a three-year term expiring June 30, 2026. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Application to Serve-Mark Gebhardt 

 

Agenda Item:  4A 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  4A1







1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager and Paul Wisotzky, Town Moderator 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 9, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Town Meeting Planning Update 
 
EXPLANATION:  Town Manager Tangeman and Town Moderator Paul Wisotzky will provide a 
brief update on Town Meeting preparations. Town Moderator Wisotzky and a team of staff 
members, including Town Manager Darrin Tangeman, Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark, 
Town Clerk Elisabeth Verde, and Public Works Director Jarrod Cabral, have been meeting 
weekly to plan for the 2024 Special and Annual Town Meetings. Additionally, this group was 
joined by Police Chief Jamie Calise, Fire Chief Timothy Collins, members of the Truro Police 
Department, and Truro Superintendent Stephanie Costigan and Principal Pat Riley for a 
logistics and safety walkthrough at the Truro Central School.  
 Key notes for the public include: 

• Parking for Town Meeting will be off-site at Head of the Meadow Beach. Buses will 
transport attendees. Lots will open at 8:00 am and buses will begin their rotations at 
that time.  

• Check-in at Truro Central School will be in the gymnasium and will begin at 8:30 am. The 
number of check-in stations will be roughly double what they have been in the past. We 
ask attendees to arrive early to avoid delaying or missing the beginning of Town 
Meeting. 

• On-site parking will be reserved for those most vulnerable citizens who are unable to 
utilize the bus transportation. These individuals may contact the Community Services 
Department to make arrangements. 

• Transportation is available to pick individuals up from their homes as has been past 
practice. Please contact the Community Services Department to reserve transportation. 
Childcare will also be available again and families can register through the Community 

 

Agenda Item:  5A 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

Services Department. 
• Non-voters are asked to sit in the area designated for non-voters and voters are asked 

to sit in the area designated for voters. This is to help the proceedings and counting run 
efficiently and accurately. 

• Motion books will be provided to help attendees follow along with the proceedings. 
Motion forms will also be available for voters that wish to make amendments to 
motions. 

• www.truro-ma.gov/townmeeting will be updated frequently with important 
information. Attendees are encouraged to visit this page frequently. Messaging will also 
go out through Truro Talks newsletter, ALERTruro, social media and News & 
Announcements on the homepage of the Town of Truro website. 

• Reminder: Pre- Special Town Meeting is Thursday, April 11th (virtual) and Pre- Annual 
Town Meeting is Wednesday, April 24th (in-person and virtual). 

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  None. Update only. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: None 

http://www.truro-ma.gov/townmeeting


 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager and Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation 
Agent 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 9, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Update on FY24 Pamet River Restoration Grant 
 
EXPLANATION:  Town Manager Darrin Tangeman and Health & Conservation Agent Emily 
Beebe will update the Board on a grant awarded to the Town of Truro secured by Public Works 
Director Jarrod Cabral and Health & Conservation Agent Beebe. The Pamet River Restoration 
Project will advance data collection, feasibility, modeling, design, and permitting to support 
the remediation of tidal restrictions along the Pamet River within four focus areas: Lower 
Pamet River, Little Pamet River, Eagle Neck Creek, and Mill Pond. These elements will support 
the goal of restoring tidal flow and wetland functioning within the Pamet River system.  

The reimbursable grant of $1,524,999 was awarded by the Executive Office of Energy & 
Environmental Affairs/Coastal Zone Management as part of the Coastal Zone Management 
Habitat Protection and Restoration Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act Competition (FY24 - 
FY26). 

A consent agenda item to accept the grant is included in tonight’s agenda (Agenda Item 
8A3). 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: NONE 

 
ATTACHMENTS: NONE 

 

Agenda Item:  5B 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

                                                       Agenda Item: 7A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Damion Clements, Director of Community Services 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 9, 2024 
 
ITEM: Paddle Craft Rack and Non-Motorized Watercraft Storage Program. 
 
EXPLANATION:  Propose a paddle craft rack program and non-motorized watercraft storage 
program to include regulations and fees. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): CPC Mini Grant, Beach & Recreation Department Budget. 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: No fee charged for Paddle Craft Rack Program or Non-Motorized 
Watercraft Storage Program. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the Paddle Craft Rack Program and Non-Motorized 
Watercraft Storage Program, the associated regulations and the fees as proposed. 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Paddle Craft Rack Regulations 
2. Non-Motorized Watercraft Storage Regulations 
3. Picture of Paddle Craft / Watercraft Storage on Corn Hill Beach 
4. Paddle Craft Rack Location – Great Hollow Beach 
5. Paddle Craft Rack Location – Corn Hill Beach 

 

 



Proposed Rack Placement 

(2) Racks 

(6) Paddle Craft / Rack 

Rack Dimensions 

7’x 17’ 

Town of Truro 

Recreation & Beach Department 

Paddle Craft Rack Program 2024 

Great Hollow Beach 

GREAT HOLLOW BEACH 



CORN HILL BEACH 

Town of Truro 

Recreation & Beach Department 

Paddle Craft Rack Program 2024 

Corn Hill Beach 

Proposed Rack Placement 

3 Racks 

 6 Paddle Craft / Rack 

Rack Dimensions 

7’x 17’ 

Proposed Non-motorized 

Watercraft Storage Area 

5 Spaces 

50’ x 20’ 



CORN HILL BEACH 

Town of Truro 

Recreation & Beach Department 

Paddle Craft Rack Program 2024 

Non-Motorized Watercraft Storage Program 2024 

Corn Hill Beach 

Corn Hill Beach - 2023 Corn Hill Beach - 2023 



  

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
PADDLE CRAFT RACK REGULATIONS 

2024 
 

Purpose: 
The Town of Truro Paddle Craft Rack regulations have been established to provide effective 
utilization of the Town’s coastal and inland water venues. This shall be done by controlling the 
placement of all vessels, establishing delineated rack spaces and annual removal.  These 
regulations will ensure that the fragile coastal environment is protected for all to benefit in the 
future.   
 
Requirements: 
The Town of Truro requires a current Paddle Craft Rack Permit for any vessel that is stored on 
the town owned racks or designated storage area.  
 
Fees:  
A Resident sticker is $35.00 per year (May 15 - October 15) per rack space or storage space. 
(Defined below).  
 
Permits: Issued annually. 
 
Locations: 

a) Great Hollow Beach, Great Hollow Rd, Truro, MA 02666 
b) Corn Hill Beach, Corn Hill Rd, Truro, MA 02666 

 
Applications:  

a) Applications will be accepted between January 1 through March 1 on the Beach Office 
Department’s web page   https://www.truro-ma.gov/truro-beach-office.                               

b) Each Paddle Craft Rack application must have its own application fee (cannot use one 
check for multiple applications). 

c) Applicants may only apply and receive (1) space per year. 
 

Agenda Item: 7A1

https://www.truro-ma.gov/truro-beach-office


  

 

Terms of use: 
a) Only one paddle craft vessel is permitted to occupy a rack space. 
b) Available May 15 - October 15 
c) Storage is only permitted in approved assigned rack space. 
d) No storage of other beach equipment i.e., umbrellas, beach toys, beach chairs… is 

allowed. These items will be confiscated.  
 
Permit Requirements:  

a) With limited space at each location, rack space must be actively used. 
b) Starting on July 1, any rack left empty for 14 continuous days or more will be forfeited, 

and that rack space will be offered to the next person on the waitlist. 
 
Suitable Vessel: 

a) A paddle craft that measures less than or equal to 20 feet long, 39 inches wide and 24 
inches high. 

b) Fits within the designated rack space 
c) Does not impair the use of the rack by other permit holders 
d) Does not negatively impact natural resources 
e) Does not exceed the structural capacity of the rack.  

 
Stickers:  

a) Must be current. 
b) Must match the rack number and location. 
c) Must be visible – the sticker shall be attached to the aft port side of the vessel above the 

waterline.  
d) Must have the owner’s name and contact information. 

 
 
Selection Process:  

a) A random selection process from all the applications received by March 1 will take place 
by the Deputy Community Service Director: Recreation and Beach, to fill rack space. 

b) Successful applicants will be sent a notification by email with an invoice .  
c) Payment is due within 30 days of being notified.  Failure to remit payment will result in 

the forfeiture of the space for that calendar year.  
d) Once payment is received, the sticker with the rack location, number and space will be 

mailed to the successful applicant.   Lower racks will be awarded to seniors and people 
with disabilities.   

e) The number will correspond with a number on the rack, designating the applicant’s rack 
location.  



  

 

f) If all spaces are not filled using the random selection process, additional spaces will be 
filled on a first come first served basis starting with any current waiting list.  

 
Waiting list:  

a) When all rack spaces are filled, a wait list will be established using the same random 
selection process.  

b) The wait list is for a calendar year only.  Spaces will be filled the following year using 
the same random selection process described above.   

 
Responsibilities:  

a) The Town of Truro shall not be responsible for any lost, stolen, or damaged vessels 
stored on Town racks.  

b) The Town shall not be responsible for any injuries resulting from the raising or lowering 
of these vessels onto Town racks.  

c) Vessel owners/operators will be held responsible for any damage caused by them or their 
vessels.  

 
Permit Inspections:  
The Program Supervisor – Beach Office, will inspect all vessels stored on Town of Truro racks. 
If any vessel does not have the current, visible permit, the Program Supervisor – Beach Office 
will contact the Truro Department of Public Works to remove the vessel. At no time shall vessels 
be stored outside of the designated Town of Truro rack spaces.   
 
 

a) Non-permitted Vessel: Any vessel that is not in compliance with the regulations will be 
tagged with a violation notice, stating the date, nature of the violation and contact 
information.  

b) Efforts will be made to notify the vessel owners. 
c) If no notice is taken within 48 hours of the initial notice, the vessel will be removed and 

stored at the DPW facility. 
d) There will be a $5.00 per day storage charge assessed, which must be paid before the 

vessel will be released to its owner.   
 
Abandoned Vessel: 

a) Any vessel that is left on the rack outside of the permitted dates (May 15 - October 15) 
without the permission of the Program Supervisor – Beach Office, will be tagged with a 
violation notice, stating the date, nature of the violation and contact information. 

b) Efforts will be made to notify the vessel owners. 



  

 

c) If no action is taken within 48 hours of the initial notice, the vessel will be removed and 
stored at the Truro DPW facility. 

d) The Town of Truro shall not be responsible for loss of property considered abandoned 
under this regulation.  

 
Vessel Storage:  

a) Any vessel removed will be held at the Truro DPW Facility until the owner has been 
notified, vessel is claimed, storage fees paid, or for one year at which time the vessel is 
considered an abandoned vessel and may be disposed of in the best interest of the Town 
of Truro.   

 
Violations: 
Any person who violates any provision of these regulations shall be punishable by a fine of up to 
$50.00 for each offense, and/or loss of ability to obtain a paddle craft storage rack permit for the 
following year. 
 
Storing a paddle craft or going into the water is a personal choice and people need to manage 
their own risk.    
 
To be eligible for a Paddle Craft Rack Sticker, the applicant must be one of the following: 

1.  A registered voter in the Town of Truro.  
2. Listed as a year-round resident on the Town of Truro Street listing. If not listed, a 

copy of a year-round lease or a letter from your landlord is required. Vehicles must be 
registered in the Town of Truro at that address and driver’s license in Massachusetts 
RMV records must reflect the Truro address as well. In accordance with 
Massachusetts General Law Chapter 90, Section 26A, within 30 days of an address 
change you must notify the MA RMV. 

3. The spouse or domestic partner of a listed property owner with the same year-round 
address on a Driver’s license, picture ID or Student ID.  

4. The dependent of a listed property owner with the same year-round address on a 
Driver’s license, picture ID or Student ID.  

5. Property owner of record in the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.  
6. Active military personnel whose home of record is Truro.  
7. The owner of record of a property held in trust, owned by an LLC or other legal entity. 
8. Possess a valid Beach Sticker to park in the town owned beach parking lots from the 

3rd Saturday in June to Labor Day, between the hours of 9:00 am and 4:00 pm. 
 
 



  

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
NON-MOTORIZED WATERCRAFT  

STORAGE REGULATIONS 
2024 

 
 

Purpose: 
The Town of Truro Non-Motorized Watercraft Storage Regulations have been established to 
provide effective utilization of the Town’s coastal and inland water venues. This shall be done by 
controlling the placement of all vessels, establishing delineated storage spaces and annual 
removal.  These regulations will ensure that the fragile coastal environment is protected for all to 
benefit in the future.   
 
Requirements: 
The Town of Truro requires a current Non-Motorized Watercraft Storage Permit for any vessel 
that is stored at the designated storage areas.  
 
Fees:  
A Resident sticker is $45.00 per year (May 15 - October 15) per storage space. (Defined below).  
 
Permits: Issued annually. 
 
Locations: 

a) Corn Hill Beach, Corn Hill Rd, Truro, MA 02666 
 
Applications:  

a) Applications will be accepted between January 1 through March 1 on the Beach Office 
Department’s web page   https://www.truro-ma.gov/truro-beach-office.                               

b) Each Watercraft Storage application must have its own application fee (cannot use one 
check for multiple applications). 

c) Applicants may only apply and receive (1) space per year. 
 

Agenda Item: 7A2

https://www.truro-ma.gov/truro-beach-office


  

 

Terms of use: 
a) Only one watercraft vessel is permitted to occupy a storage space. 
b) Available May 15 - October 15 
c) Storage is only permitted at designated spaces. 
d) No storage of other beach equipment i.e., umbrellas, beach toys, beach chairs… is 

allowed. These items will be confiscated.  
 
Permit Requirements:  

a) With limited space at each location, storage space must be actively used. 
b) Starting on July 1, any space left empty for 14 continuous days or more will be forfeited, 

and that storage space will be offered to the next person on the waitlist. 
 
Suitable Vessel: 

a) Fits within the designated storage space (20’ x 10’). 
b) Does not impair the use of other storage space permit holders. 
c) Does not negatively impact natural resources. 

 
Stickers:  

a) Must be current. 
b) Must match the storage space number and location and permit information. 
c) Must be visible – the sticker shall be attached to the aft port side of the vessel above the 

waterline.  
 
 
Selection Process:  

a) A random selection process from all the applications received by March 1 will take place 
by the Deputy Community Service Director: Recreation and Beach, to fill storage spaces. 

b) Successful applicants will be sent a notification by email with an invoice .  
c) Payment is due within 30 days of being notified.  Failure to remit payment will result in 

the forfeiture of the space for that calendar year.  
d) Once payment is received, the sticker with the storage space location and number will be 

mailed to the successful applicant.   
e) The number will correspond with a number on the storage space.  
f) If all spaces are not filled using the random selection process, additional spaces will be 

filled on a first come first served basis starting with any current waiting list.  
 
 
 
 



  

 

Waiting list:  
a) When all storage spaces are filled, a wait list will be established using the same random 

selection process.  
b) The wait list is for a calendar year only.  Spaces will be filled the following year using 

the same random selection process described above.   
 
Responsibilities:  

a) The Town of Truro shall not be responsible for any lost, stolen, or damaged vessels 
stored at town owned storage spaces. 

b) The town shall not be responsible for any injuries resulting from moving watercraft to the 
designated storage areas.  

c) Vessel owners/operators will be held responsible for any damage caused by them or their 
vessels.  

 
Permit Inspections:  
The Program Supervisor – Beach Office, will inspect all vessels stored at Town of Truro storage 
locations. If any vessel does not have the current, visible permit, the Program Supervisor – Beach 
Office will contact the Truro Department of Public Works to remove the vessel. At no time shall 
vessels be stored outside of the designated Town of Truro storage areas.   
 
 

a) Non-permitted Vessel: Any vessel that is not in compliance with the regulations will be 
tagged with a violation notice, stating the date, nature of the violation and contact 
information.  

b) Efforts will be made to notify the vessel owners. 
c) If no notice is taken within 48 hours of the initial notice, the vessel will be removed and 

stored at the DPW facility. 
d) There will be a $5.00 per day storage charge assessed, which must be paid before the 

vessel will be released to its owner.   
 
Abandoned Vessel: 

a) Any vessel that is left in the designated storage area outside of the permitted dates (May 
15 - October 15) without the permission of the Program Supervisor – Beach Office, will 
be tagged with a violation notice, stating the date, nature of the violation and contact 
information. 

b) Efforts will be made to notify the vessel owners. 
c) If no action is taken within 48 hours of the initial notice, the vessel will be removed and 

stored at the Truro DPW facility. 



  

 

d) The Town of Truro shall not be responsible for loss of property considered abandoned 
under this regulation.  

 
Vessel Storage:  

a) Any vessel removed will be held at the Truro DPW Facility until the owner has been 
notified, vessel is claimed, storage fees paid, or for one year at which time the vessel is 
considered an abandoned vessel and may be disposed of in the best interest of the Town 
of Truro.   

 
Violations: 
Any person who violates any provision of these regulations shall be punishable by a fine of up to 
$50.00 for each offense, and/or loss of ability to obtain a storage space permit for the following 
year. 
 
Storing a watercraft or going into the water is a personal choice and people need to manage 
their own risk.    
 
To be eligible for a Resident Non-Motorized Watercraft Storage Sticker, the applicant must be 
one of the following: 

1.  A registered voter in the Town of Truro.  
2. Listed as a year-round resident on the Town of Truro Street listing. If not listed, a 

copy of a year-round lease or a letter from your landlord is required. Vehicles must be 
registered in the Town of Truro at that address and driver’s license in Massachusetts 
RMV records must reflect the Truro address as well. In accordance with 
Massachusetts General Law Chapter 90, Section 26A, within 30 days of an address 
change you must notify the MA RMV. 

3. The spouse or domestic partner of a listed property owner with the same year-round 
address on a Driver’s license, picture ID or Student ID.  

4. The dependent of a listed property owner with the same year-round address on a 
Driver’s license, picture ID or Student ID.  

5. Property owner of record in the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.  
6. Active military personnel whose home of record is Truro.  
7. The owner of record of a property held in trust, owned by an LLC or other legal entity. 
8. Possess a valid Beach Sticker to park in the town owned beach parking lots from the 

3rd Saturday in June to Labor Day, between the hours of 9:00 am and 4:00 pm. 
 
 



Proposed Rack Placement 

(2) Racks 

(6) Paddle Craft / Rack 

Rack Dimensions 

7’x 17’ 

Town of Truro 

Recreation & Beach Department 

Paddle Craft Rack Program 2024 

Great Hollow Beach 

GREAT HOLLOW BEACH 

Agenda Item: 7A3, 7A4, 7A5



CORN HILL BEACH 

Town of Truro 

Recreation & Beach Department 

Paddle Craft Rack Program 2024 

Corn Hill Beach 

Proposed Rack Placement 

3 Racks 

 6 Paddle Craft / Rack 

Rack Dimensions 

7’x 17’ 

Proposed Non-motorized 

Watercraft Storage Area 

5 Spaces 

50’ x 20’ 



CORN HILL BEACH 

Town of Truro 

Recreation & Beach Department 

Paddle Craft Rack Program 2024 

Non-Motorized Watercraft Storage Program 2024 

Corn Hill Beach 

Corn Hill Beach - 2023 Corn Hill Beach - 2023 



1 
 

Agenda Item: 7B  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Damion Clements, Director of Community Services 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 9, 2024 
 
ITEM: Review and Approve Fees for the Truro Summer Rec Youth Program 
 
EXPLANATION:  Due to the Community Sustainability Program initiative approved at the 2023 
Truro Annual Town Meeting, the department is looking to provide a 7-week summer youth 
program for Truro residents at a minimal cost, and to non-residents at a reasonable cost. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Recreation and Beach Department appropriations. 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Increased financial hardship on Truro residents requiring 
childcare during the summer. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve Summer Recreation Youth Program Fees as 
presented.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: Proposed Summer Rec Youth Program Fees – 2024. 
 

 



RESIDENT NONRESIDENT
WEEKLY 60.00$    125.00$             
ENTIRE 240.00$  500.00$             

WEEKLY 100.00$  175.00$             
ENTIRE 340.00$  600.00$             

WEEKLY 160.00$  300.00$             
ENTIRE 580.00$  1,100.00$          

RESIDENT NON-RESIDENT
WEEKLY -$              165.00$             
*FULL SEASON -$              1,150.00$          
Registration Fee Per Child 50.00$    

* 7 WEEKS (JULY 1 - AUGUST 16, 2024) 8:00 AM - 4:30 PM

Projected 2024 revenue to the General Fund $14,500.00
2023 data: 50 Residents, 10 Non-Residents | $18,500.00 deposited to General Fund

Recreation Advisory Committee Yea Nay
3/25/2024 4 0

2023 Summer Rec Rates

Proposed 2024 Summer Rec Youth Program Rates

MORNING

AFTERNOON

FULL DAY

RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR TRURO RECREATION PROGRAM 
ELIGIBILITY FOR TAXPAYERS, RESIDENTS AND VISITORS

The following rules and regulations determine eligibility for Truro Resident pricing for Truro Recreation 
Department programs. For youth participants, the requirements must be met by the parent / legal 
guardian of the child. Appropriate documentation may be required to demonstrate that the guardian 
has legal, medical, and/or tax responsibilities for the child. Failure to provide such documentation upon 
request will require that the child is charged a non-resident rate.

To be eligible for a Truro Recreation Program Resident rate, the participant must be one of the 
following or must be the  dependent child of one of the following:
1. A registered voter in the Town of Truro.
2. Listed as year-round resident on the Town of Truro street listing. If not listed, a copy of a year                         
round lease or a letter from your landlord is required and vehicle registration in the Town of Truro at 
that address and driver’s license in Massachusetts RMV records must reflect the Truro address as well. 
In accordance with Massachusetts law, ‘within 30 days of an address change you must notify the MA 
RMV.’
3. The spouse or domestic partner of a listed property owner with the same year round address on a 
drive’s license, picture ID or Student ID.
4. The dependent of a listed property owner with the same year round address on a Driver’s license, 
picture ID or Student ID.
5. Property owner of record in the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.
6.  Active military personnel whose home of record is Truro.
7. The owner of record of a property held in trust, owned by an LLC or other legal entity.
8. Participant who attends Truro Central School by exercising “school choice.”

PROPOSED
SUMMER REC 

YOUTH PROGRAM FEES -
2024

Agenda Item: 7B1



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 
 
 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Health and Conservation  
 
REQUESTOR:  Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 9, 2024 
 
ITEM: Presentation, Discussion, and Possible Apprival of the C.A.P.E. Public Health 
Collaborative Inter-Municipal Agreement (IMA) 
 
EXPLANATION:  Brief presentation and discussion about the C.A.P.E. Public Health 
Collaborative Inter- Municipal Agreement (IMA) for the Public Health Excellence shared 
services grant, between Barnstable County and the Town of Truro. 
Barnstable County has been awarded a Public Health excellence grant for shared services by 
the Commonwealth, to increase local public health capacity through cross-jurisdictional shared 
services and agreements. The IMA with Barnstable County recognizes the existing 4 town 
(Outer Cape) IMA, and this agreement does not affect or supersede our OC agreement. The 
attached IMA was approved by the Truro Board of Health on February 20.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Truro will not be a part of the C.A.P.E. Public Health Collaborative 
Inter-Municipal Agreement (IMA). 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve entering into the C.A.P.E. Public Health Collaborative 
Inter-Municipal Agreement (IMA) and to electronically sign. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1.  IMA document 

 

Agenda Item:  7C 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item: 7C1

































1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 9, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Discussion and Possible Approval of Special and Annual Town Meeting Motions 
 
EXPLANATION: Historically, the Board prepares motions for each Town Meeting article and 
determines which Select Board member will move each article. The 2023 Special Town 
Meeting motions were approved last fall, however, with the Meeting continued to May 4th, 
some of these motions may have changed.  The Select Board held a work session on February 
8, 2024 to begin the discussions on potential motion changes. Staff requests that the Board 
provide guidance on all Special Town Meeting motions, as these will help to inform the Pre- 
Special Town Meeting to be held on Thursday, April 11. As there is some overlap between 
Special and Annual Town Meeting articles, the Board may wish to discuss Annual Town 
Meeting motions as well. 

It is important to note that these motions are the Board’s recommended way of moving 
an article. Town Meeting voters may offer alternative motions on the floor of Town Meeting. 

The previously prepared Special Town Meeting motions and assignments with notes are 
included for the Board’s consideration. The Select Board may wish to make changes as to 
which member will read the proposed motion. Some articles may be more appropriately 
moved by a petitioner, a Planning Board member, or another registered voter, and staff 
requests that the Board indicate that at the meeting so that appropriate coordination efforts 
can occur. Please note that petitioned articles are assigned to the lead petitioner, although 
that individual may wish to delegate the motion to another registered voter.  
Annual Town Meeting motions will be presented at the April 23, 2024 Select Board Meeting 
and assignments and votes will occur at that meeting.  Once all Special and Annual Town 
Meeting motions are determined, a motion book will be prepared for distribution to Town 
Meeting voters and attendees. 

 

Agenda Item:  7D 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The Select Board’s intended Special Town Meeting motions will 
not be approved. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the motions for Special Town Meeting to assign 
movers of the articles as discussed. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Special Town Meeting Motions (with notes) 
2. List of Annual Town Meeting Articles 



Agenda Item:  7D1



Special Town Meeting – Saturday, October 21, 2023 TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

2 | P a g e  

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

INTRODUCTION ........................................................................................................................................................3 
TRURO CENTRAL SCHOOL DEBT EXCLUSION ARTICLE ..................................................................................3 

Article 1: Borrowing Authorization for Truro Central School HVAC and Roof Repairs ................................3 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY ARTICLES ...................................................................................4 

Article 2: Authorization of Use of 340 Route 6 for Public Works Facility .......................................................4 
Article 3: Borrowing Authorization for the Engineering and Construction of Public Works Facility ..........5 
Article 4: Borrowing Authorization for the Engineering of Public Works Facility .........................................6 

WALSH PLANS .........................................................................................................................................................7 
Article 5: Adoption of Walsh Property Community Planning Committee Recommendations .....................7 
Article 6: Establish an Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee .............................................................8 

LOCAL COMPREHENSIVE PLAN ............................................................................................................................9 
Article 7: Adoption of Local Comprehensive Plan ............................................................................................9 

SENIOR PASS NON-BINDING RESOLUTION ...................................................................................................... 10 
Article 8: Advisory Vote on Implementation of a Senior Pass Pilot Program ............................................. 10 

GENERAL BYLAW ARTICLES .............................................................................................................................. 11 
Article 9: Amend General Bylaws to Add New Chapter IX Stormwater Management by Drainage, Erosion 
and Sediment Control ....................................................................................................................................... 11 
Article 10: Amend General Bylaws Chapter IV Public Safety to Add New Section 8 Curb Cuts ............... 12 

ZONING BYLAW ARTICLES ................................................................................................................................. 13 
Article 11: Amend Zoning Bylaw §30.8(B) Special Permits ........................................................................... 13 
Article 12: Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.1 Duplex Houses and Apartments; and §30.2 Use Table ............... 14 

PETITIONED ARTICLES ........................................................................................................................................ 15 
Article 13: Article to Continue Community Involvement in the Walsh Design and Development Process- 
Petitioned Article ............................................................................................................................................... 15 
Article 14: DPW Campus Design and Development Project for Town Hall Hill- Petitioned Article........... 16 
Article 15: Senior Pass Program- Petitioned Article ...................................................................................... 17 



Special Town Meeting – Saturday, October 21, 2023 ARTICLE 
1 

 

3 | P a g e  

INTRODUCTION  

TRURO CENTRAL SCHOOL DEBT EXCLUSION ARTICLE 

TWO-THIRDS VOTE 

Article 1: Borrowing Authorization for Truro Central School HVAC and Roof Repairs 
I move that the Town appropriate One Million Four Hundred Thousand Dollars 
($1,400,000), to pay costs associated with engineering services, construction, and 
repairs related to the HVAC system and roof repairs at Truro Central School, including, 
but not limited to, the flat rubber roof with associated components, all HVAC ventilation 
components and heating system and controls, and for the payment of all other costs 
incidental and related thereto, and that to meet this appropriation, the Treasurer, with 
the approval of the Select Board, is authorized to borrow said amount under and 
pursuant to p M.G.L. c. 44, §7(1), or any other enabling authority, and to issue bonds or 
notes of the Town therefor.  No sums shall be borrowed or expended hereunder unless 
and until the Town shall have voted to exclude the amounts needed to repay any bonds 
or notes issued pursuant to this vote from the limitations imposed by M.G.L. c. 59, §21C 
(Proposition 2 1/2).   

 

MOVER: Susan Areson 

 

kclark
Comment on Text
A revised version of this article appears on the 2024 Annual Town Meeting Warrant. Recommend indefinitely postponing this article.



Special Town Meeting – Saturday, October 21, 2023 ARTICLE 
2 

 

4 | P a g e  

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY ARTICLES 

TWO-THIRDS VOTE 

Article 2: Authorization of Use of 340 Route 6 for Public Works Facility 
I move that the Town transfer the care, custody and control of a parcel of land, with all 
improvements thereon, located at 340 Route 6, Truro, containing 2.693 acres, more or 
less, being Parcel ID No. 039-323, and being a portion of the premises described in an 
Order of Taking recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 7197, 
Page 177 from the Select Board or other board or officer having custody thereof for a 
police station or a fire station or other purposes for which such parcel is currently held, 
to the Select Board for a public works facility and general municipal purposes. 

 

MOVER: Robert Weinstein 

kclark
Comment on Text
There has been some discussion on indefinitely postponing this article. The Board should decide how this article should be moved.



Special Town Meeting – Saturday, October 21, 2023 ARTICLE 
3 

 

5 | P a g e  

TWO-THIRDS VOTE 

Article 3: Borrowing Authorization for the Engineering and Construction of Public 
Works Facility 
I move that the Town appropriate Thirty-Five Million Dollars ($35,000,000), to pay costs 
of engineering and constructing a new Department of Public Works Facility, including 
the payment of all costs incidental and related thereto, and that to meet this 
appropriation, the Treasurer, with the approval of the Select Board, is authorized to 
borrow said amount under and pursuant to p M.G.L. c. 44, §7(1), or any other enabling 
authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the Town therefor.  No sums shall be borrowed 
or expended hereunder unless and until the Town shall have voted to exclude the 
amounts needed to repay any bonds or notes issued pursuant to this vote from the 
limitations imposed by M.G.L. c. 59, §21C (Proposition 2 1/2 ),  and further authorize the 
Select Board and/or Town Manager to apply for and accept any Federal, State, County 
or other funds that may be available for this purpose and to enter into any agreements 
for acceptance of any such grants or funds which shall be used to offset the total 
appropriation authorized herein. 

 

MOVER: Kristen Reed 

kclark
Comment on Text
The most recent discussion of the Board indicates that this article should be indefinitely postponed. Confirmation is requested. 



Special Town Meeting – Saturday, October 21, 2023 ARTICLE 
4 

 

6 | P a g e  

TWO-THIRDS VOTE 

Article 4: Borrowing Authorization for the Engineering of Public Works Facility 
I move that the Town appropriate Three Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars 
($3,500,000.00), to pay engineering costs of a new Department of Public Works Facility, 
including the payment of all costs incidental and related thereto, and that to meet this 
appropriation, the Treasurer, with the approval of the Select Board, is authorized to 
borrow said amount under and pursuant to p M.G.L. c. 44, §7(1), or any other enabling 
authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the Town therefor.  No sums shall be borrowed 
or expended hereunder unless and until the Town shall have voted to exclude the 
amounts needed to repay any bonds or notes issued pursuant to this vote from the 
limitations imposed by M.G.L. c. 59, §21C (Proposition 2 1/2 ), and further authorize the 
Select Board and/or Town Manager to apply for and accept any Federal, State, County 
or other funds that may be available for this purpose and to enter into any agreements 
for acceptance of any such grants or funds which shall be used to offset the total 
appropriation authorized herein. 

 

MOVER: John Dundas 

kclark
Comment on Text
There has been some discussion on indefinitely postponing this article. The Board should decide how this article should be moved.



Special Town Meeting – Saturday, October 21, 2023 ARTICLE 
5 

 

7 | P a g e  

WALSH PLANS 
Article 5: Adoption of Walsh Property Community Planning Committee 
Recommendations  
I move that the Town adopt the recommendations of the Walsh Property Community 
Planning Committee (WPCPC) for uses of the Walsh Property, as contained in the 
WPCPC Report and Recommendations dated September 13, 2023, and as printed in the 
Warrant. 

 
MOVER: Local Comprehensive Plan Committee Chair 
 

kclark
Comment on Text
No change to the motion is recommended.



Special Town Meeting – Saturday, October 21, 2023 ARTICLE 
6 

 

8 | P a g e  

Article 6: Establish an Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee 
I move that the Town establish an Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee to be 
charged as printed in the Warrant.  

 

MOVER: Stephanie Rein 

kclark
Comment on Text
No change to the motion is recommended.



Special Town Meeting – Saturday, October 21, 2023 ARTICLE 
7 

 

9 | P a g e  

LOCAL COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
Article 7: Adoption of Local Comprehensive Plan 
I move that the Town adopt an updated Local Comprehensive Plan for Truro which has 
been developed by the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee, a copy of which plan is on 
file at the Town Clerk’s office and posted on the Town’s website, to constitute Truro’s 
Local Comprehensive Plan as defined in Section 9 of the Cape Cod Commission Act 
(Chapter 716 of the Acts of 1989).  

 

MOVER: Walsh Property Community Planning Committee Co-Chairs 

kclark
Comment on Text
No change to the motion is recommended.



Special Town Meeting – Saturday, October 21, 2023 ARTICLE 
8 

 

10 | P a g e  

 SENIOR PASS NON-BINDING RESOLUTION 
Article 8: Advisory Vote on Implementation of a Senior Pass Pilot Program 
I move to recommend by way of a non-binding advisory vote that the Select Board 
research a Senior Pass Pilot Program that results in elimination or reduction of fees for 
transfer station access and beach permits for Truro property owners and resident 
seniors of an age to be determined and as defined by the Select Board on a one-year 
pilot program basis that would be effective in Fiscal Year 2025. The terms, requirements 
and costs of this Program shall be determined by the Select Board and shall require 
Board of Health approval as appropriate and may be contingent on an appropriation 
vote at the 2024 Annual Town Meeting. The administration of the program shall be 
overseen by the Select Board or its designee. 

 

MOVER: Susan Areson

kclark
Comment on Text
The Board should determine if the Petitioned Article for the Senior Perks Program impacts the proposed motion for this article. If this motion is maintained, small changes to the Fiscal Year and Annual Town Meeting year should be updated to reflect FY2026 and 2025 Annual Town Meeting.



Special Town Meeting – Saturday, October 21, 2023 ARTICLE 
9 

 

11 | P a g e  

GENERAL BYLAW ARTICLES 
Article 9: Amend General Bylaws to Add New Chapter IX Stormwater Management by 
Drainage, Erosion and Sediment Control 
I move to amend the General Bylaws of the Town of Truro by adding new Chapter IX 
Stormwater Management by Drainage, Erosion and Sediment Control and renumbering 
the subsequent Chapters of the Bylaw accordingly by adding new language as printed in 
the Warrant. 

 

MOVER: John Dundas 

kclark
Comment on Text
Staff recommends indefinitely postponing this article so that it may be further refined and brought forward on a subsequent town meeting warrant. 



Special Town Meeting – Saturday, October 21, 2023 ARTICLE 
10 

 

12 | P a g e  

Article 10: Amend General Bylaws Chapter IV Public Safety to Add New Section 8 Curb 
Cuts 
I move to amend the General Bylaws of the Town of Truro Chapter IV Public 
Safety, by adding a new Section 8, Curb Cuts by adding new language as printed in 
the Warrant.  

 

MOVER: Robert Weinstein 
  

kclark
Comment on Text
Staff recommends indefinitely postponing this article so that it may be further refined and brought forward on a subsequent town meeting warrant. 



Special Town Meeting – Saturday, October 21, 2023 ARTICLE 
11 

 

13 | P a g e  

ZONING BYLAW ARTICLES 

TWO-THIRDS VOTE 

Article 11: Amend Zoning Bylaw §30.8(B) Special Permits 
I move to amend the Zoning Bylaw Section 30.8(B), Special Permits as printed in the 
Warrant.  

 

MOVER: Kristen Reed 

kclark
Comment on Text
No change to the motion is recommended.



Special Town Meeting – Saturday, October 21, 2023 ARTICLE 
12 

 

14 | P a g e  

TWO-THIRDS VOTE 

Article 12: Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.1 Duplex Houses and Apartments; and §30.2 Use 
Table 
I move to amend Section 40.1, Duplex Houses and Apartments, and Section 30.2, Use 
Table, of the Zoning Bylaw as printed in the Warrant.   

 

MOVER: Planning Board Chair 

kclark
Comment on Text
No change to the motion is recommended.



Special Town Meeting – Saturday, October 21, 2023 ARTICLE 
13 

 

15 | P a g e  

PETITIONED ARTICLES 
Article 13: Article to Continue Community Involvement in the Walsh Design and 
Development Process- Petitioned Article 
I move to postpone this article indefinitely.  

 

MOVER: Lead Petitioner OR {Select Board Member}

kclark
Comment on Text
No change to the motion is recommended.



Special Town Meeting – Saturday, October 21, 2023 ARTICLE 
14 

 

16 | P a g e  

Article 14: DPW Campus Design and Development Project for Town Hall Hill- 
Petitioned Article 
I move to postpone this article indefinitely. 

 

MOVER: Lead Petitioner OR {Select Board Member}

kclark
Comment on Text
No change to the motion is recommended.



Special Town Meeting – Saturday, October 21, 2023 ARTICLE 
15 

 

17 | P a g e  

Article 15: Senior Pass Program- Petitioned Article 
I move to postpone this article indefinitely. 

 

MOVER: Lead Petitioner OR {Select Board Member} 

kclark
Comment on Text
No change to the motion is recommended.



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

   



  Agenda Item: 7D2 

2024 Annual Town Mee�ng Ar�cles 

OPERATING BUDGET ARTICLES 

Ar�cle 1: FY2025 Omnibus Budget Appropria�on 

Ar�cle 2: Amendments to the FY2024 Opera�ng Budget Funded by Free Cash 

Ar�cle 3: Transfer of Funds from Free Cash 

CONSENT AGENDA: CUSTOMARY & HOUSEKEEPING ARTICLES 

Ar�cle 4: Authoriza�on to Hear the Report of Mul�-member Bodies 

Ar�cle 5: Authoriza�on to Set the Salary of the Select Board 

Ar�cle 6: Authoriza�on to Set the Salary of the Moderator 

Ar�cle 7: Revolving Fund Expenditure Limits 

Ar�cle 8: Authoriza�on to Expend Funds in An�cipa�on of Reimbursement for State Highway Assistance 
Aid 

Ar�cle 9: Transfer of Funds from Affordable Housing Stabiliza�on Fund to Affordable Housing Trust Fund 

Ar�cle 10: Acceptance of M.G.L. Chapter 60, §15B Tax �tle collec�on revolving fund 

FINANCIAL ARTICLES 

Ar�cle 11: Acquisi�on of Truro Motor Inn with Debt Exclusion Con�ngency 

Ar�cle 12: Borrowing Authoriza�on for Truro Central School HVAC and Roof Repairs 

Ar�cle 13: Borrowing Authoriza�on for the Engineering and Construc�on of Public Works Facility 

Ar�cle 14: Borrowing Authoriza�on for Mill Pond Culvert Replacement and Salt Marsh Restora�on 

Ar�cle 15: General Override for Human Resources Coordinator 

Ar�cle 16: Debt Exclusion for Sand Pit Road 

Ar�cle 17: Reappropriate Authorized Excess Borrowing Proceeds from the Town Hall Construc�on 
Project to a Future Capital Project for Town Hall Facility Engineering, Design, and Construc�on Purposes 

Ar�cle 18: Reappropriate Authorized Borrowing Balances from Environmental Projects to Capital 
Expenses for Environmental Projects 

Ar�cle 19: Acceptance of Massachusets General Law:  Adop�on of Community Impact Fee on 
Professionally Managed Short-Term Rentals 

Ar�cle 20: Acceptance of Massachusets General Law: Adop�on of Community Impact Fee on Owner 
Occupied Short-Term Rentals 

Ar�cle 21: Dedica�on of Community Impact Fees to the Capital Stabiliza�on Fund 



  Agenda Item: 7D2 

CONSENT AGENDA: COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT ARTICLES 

Ar�cle 22: Community Preserva�on Act: Administra�ve Support 

Ar�cle 23: Community Preserva�on Act: Community Gathering Place Improvements 

Ar�cle 24: Community Preserva�on Act: Displays at Highland House Museum 

Ar�cle 25: Community Preserva�on Act: Historic Cemetery Restora�on 

Ar�cle 26: Community Preserva�on Act: Lower Cape Housing Ins�tute 

Ar�cle 27: Community Preserva�on Act: Contribu�on to the Affordable Housing Trust Fund 

Ar�cle 28: Community Preserva�on Act: Regional Contribu�on for 0 Millstone Road, Brewster, [Spring 
Rock Village] 

Ar�cle 29: Community Preserva�on Act: Land Acquisi�on (Truro Conserva�on Trust) 

Ar�cle 30: Community Preserva�on Act: TCS Early Childhood Playground 

GENERAL BYLAW ARTICLES 

Ar�cle 31: Add New General Bylaw Sec�on 1.1.8 Town Mee�ng Geographic Limits 

Ar�cle 32: General Bylaw Amendment – Prohibi�ons Related To Short-Term Rental Of Residen�al 
Proper�es 

Ar�cle 33: General Bylaw Amendment – Prohibi�ons Related To Short-Term Rental Of Residen�al 
Proper�es – Addi�onal Regula�ons 

ZONING BYLAW ARTICLES 

Ar�cle 34: Zoning Bylaw Amendment - Ban on Frac�onal Ownership of Short-Term Rentals 

Ar�cle 35: Amend Zoning Bylaw §20.3 Loca�on of Districts, §90.5 Overlay Districts, and Appendices 

Ar�cle 36: Amend Zoning Bylaw §10.4 Defini�ons, Amend Zoning Bylaw §50.1 Area and Height 
Regula�ons, and Add Appendix Q 

Ar�cle 37: Add New Zoning Bylaw §40.8 Atainable Housing on Undersized Lots And Amend §30.2 Use 
Table 

Ar�cle 38: Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit, §50.2 Gross Floor Area, and §30.2 Use 
Table, Note 9 

ADVISORY ARTICLE 

Ar�cle 39: Advisory Vote to Establish a Town Seal Commitee 

PETITIONED ARTICLES 

Ar�cle 40: Climate Resiliency and Infrastructure Stabiliza�on Fund - Pe��oned Ar�cle 

Ar�cle 41: An Ar�cle to Establish the Truro Senior Perks Pilot Program - Pe��oned Ar�cle 



  Agenda Item: 7D2 

Ar�cle 42: New DPW Facility on Town Hall Hill – Engineering and Site Planning for Two Exis�ng 
Conceptual Plans - Pe��oned Ar�cle 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: April 9, 2024 
 
ITEM: Discussion and Possible Approval of Regulations for Short-Term and Long-Term Rentals 
 
EXPLANATION: The 2024 Annual Town Meeting Warrant includes Article 32: General Bylaw 
Amendment – Prohibitions Related To Short-Term Rental Of Residential Properties. Section 1-
4 Regulations and Fees specifies the following: 
1-4  Regulations and Fees. The Select Board may promulgate regulations to carry out and 
enforce the provisions of this bylaw and to regulate short-term and long-term rentals, and may 
set fees for the issuance of Certificates of Registration for Short-Term Rentals. 
 As the intent of Article 32 is to replace the existing General Bylaw, Chapter II, Licensing 
and Permits by deleting Section 1, Town Counsel has recommended memorializing the 
pertinent sections of the existing bylaw in regulations. Town Counsel is preparing a draft set of 
regulations that will be sent to the Board prior to the meeting. While adopting these 
regulations will be beneficial to provide voters with an understanding of what regulations will 
be in place if Article 32 passes, the Board will be receiving the draft regulations with very little 
time to review so staff recommends holding a preliminary discussion this evening and 
finalizing and voting on the regulations at the April 23, 2024 Board meeting in advance of the 
2024 Annual Town Meeting. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The Board may wish to vote on this at a subsequent meeting. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: Discussion only is recommended for tonight's meeting. At the April 23, 
2024 meeting, or if the Board feels ready to adopt the regulations tonight, the motion would 

 

Agenda Item:  7E 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

be: 
MOTION TO adopt the regulations as drafted, contingent on the passing of Article 32: General 
Bylaw Amendment – Prohibitions Related To Short-Term Rental Of Residential Properties at the 
2024 Annual Town Meeting. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Existing General Bylaw, Chapter II, Section 1 
2. Article 32: General Bylaw Amendment – Prohibitions Related To Short-Term Rental Of 

Residential Properties 
3. Draft Regulations (to be provided by Town Counsel in advance of the meeting) 



Truro General Bylaws – June 2021 Page 10 

CHAPTER II LICENSING AND PERMITS 
Section  1 RENTING OR LEASING BUILDINGS 

2-1-1  No building may be leased or rented residentially for any period of one hundred
twenty (120) or fewer days until the building or appropriate portion of it has been 
registered with the Licensing Agent. (Separate rental or lease periods totaling more 
than one hundred twenty (120) days in any calendar year will not excuse compliance 
with this Bylaw if any single rental or lease period is one hundred twenty or fewer 
days in length.)  The rental or lease of summer homes is the principal, but not 
exclusive, subject of this Bylaw.                                               (09/2020 [eff 06/11/2021) 

2-1-2  The Town's Licensing Agent shall determine the number of persons that the premises
can legally accommodate and shall issue a certificate of registration of the premises. 
The Licensing Agent will follow the Board of Health regulations and the Board of 
Health’s bedroom count in such determination. The certificate shall be posted 
conspicuously on the registered premises and reflect this number. 

2-1-3  Every property owner who offers registered living accommodations for rent shall
have available, when absent, an agent authorized to act in case of an emergency that 
endangers the property or the welfare of any person on the premises. Failure to 
provide the services of a competent person to act in an emergency shall be deemed 
sufficient cause, upon an Order of Violation from the Licensing Agent for a fine 
and/or for the revocation or suspension of the certificate of registration, as described 
in Appendix A of this document. 

2-1-4  Any building or portion thereof which must be registered in accordance with this
Bylaw must be so registered each year, and a fee may be charged for this 
registration. This fee shall be fixed annually by the Select Board, and the amount of 
this fee shall bear a reasonable relationship to both the cost of administering 
the rental registration program and the benefits conferred upon the property 
owners and the tenants. 

2-1-5  The tenant occupying a portion or all of a building registered in accordance with the
provisions of this Bylaw shall be eligible to park at all Town beach parking lots, 
including those available only to holders of a resident's beach sticker, and shall be 
eligible for a beach parking sticker at a non-resident's rate.  Regardless of the length 
of their occupancy, such tenants shall become eligible for off-road vehicle (ORV) 
permits at non-resident rates, and they shall also become eligible for transfer-station 
stickers at non-resident rates. 

2-1-6  The funds generated by the rental registration fees shall be available generally to
defray the costs of registration record keeping, the administration of the beach 
program, the maintenance and improvement of Town beaches and parking lots, the 
installation of signs, the furnishing of sanitary facilities, the provision of facilities for 
the physically handicapped, and the supply and operation of associated amenities. 

2-1-7  Failure to comply with any section of this Bylaw shall subject the owner to a fine for
each offense as described in Appendix A and loss of rental certificate. 

Agenda Item: 7E1



Annual Town Meeting – Saturday, May 4, 2024 GENERAL BYLAWS: 
ARTICLE 32 

 

48 | P a g e  

Article 32: General Bylaw Amendment – Prohibitions Related To Short-Term Rental Of 
Residential Properties 

To see if the Town will vote to amend the Truro General By-Laws, Chapter II, Licensing 
and Permits by deleting Section 1 in its entirety and replacing it with the following: 
 

1. Prohibitions Related to Short-Term Rental of Residential Properties. 
 
1-1 Purpose and Intent.  This bylaw is enacted pursuant to the Town’s Home Rule 

Authority and the authority set forth in General Laws c. 64G, §14 and is intended 
to: 

 
(1) provide for an orderly process for identifying, registering, and regulating 
Short-Term Rentals within the Town so as to ensure that such Short-Term 
Rentals do not create or cause any nuisance conditions within the Town.  
(2) Protect the time-honored tradition of home rentals in Truro and preserve 
economic opportunities through Short-Term Rentals for persons to keep their 
homes, now and into the future, so they may afford to live either full-time or 
part-time in Truro;  
(3) avoid adverse impacts on the local economy stemming from a loss of existing 
Short Term Rental revenue, including rooms excise tax revenue, and visitor 
spending. 
(4) prohibit additional corporate ownership and discourage investment-only 
ownership of residential properties for the exclusive purpose of operating them 
as Short-Term Rentals rather than housing for either full-time or part-time 
residences.   
(5) reduce the neighborhood churn caused by numerous turnovers of occupancy 
of Short-Term Rentals in residential neighborhoods. 
(6) limit the conversion of residential units to Short-Term Rentals which has had 
the deleterious effect of removing residential units from the available year-
round rental housing stock.  

 
1-2 Definitions.  
 

For purposes of this Chapter, the following terms shall have the definitions 
indicated. 

 
“Corporation”. All businesses and charitable entities required to file Articles of 
Incorporation and Annual Reports with the Massachusetts Secretary of State or 
an equivalent agency of another state, pursuant to G.L. c.  156D, § 2 or G.L. c. 
180, §4, respectively. 

Agenda Item: 7E2



Annual Town Meeting – Saturday, May 4, 2024 GENERAL BYLAWS: 
ARTICLE 32 

 

49 | P a g e  

 
“Owner”.  Any person who alone, or severally with others, has legal or equitable 
title or beneficial interest in any dwelling unit; a mortgagee in possession; or 
agent, trustee or person appointed by the courts. An Owner can be a single 
person, a marital unit, a group of people, LLC, or a Trust. The Owner may also be 
referred to as the operator, or the Host. 
“Short-Term Rental”. The rental of a whole or a portion of a residential or 
secondary dwelling unit, in exchange for payment, as residential 
accommodations for not more than thirty consecutive days, excluding a Hotel, 
Motel, or Lodging House or Tourist Home for Transient Guests as defined in 
Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 64G 

 
1-3 Prohibitions. 
 
1-3-1  Registration Requirement. No dwelling unit or part thereof may be offered as a 

Short-Term Rental within the Town of Truro unless it is registered with the Select 
Board and in compliance with regulations issued by the Board of Health and is 
registered with the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Department of Revenue in 
accordance with applicable laws.  

1-3-2  Intentionally Omitted 
1-3-3  Corporate Ownership. Short-Term Rentals are prohibited in dwelling units 

owned by a Corporation. Short-Term Rentals are permitted in dwelling units 
owned by an LLC, Trust, or S Corporation only when every shareholder, partner, 
or member of the legal entity is a natural person, as established by 
documentation provided by the applicant at the time of registration. 

1-3-4  Affordable Housing Dwelling Units. Short-Term Rentals are prohibited in dwelling 
units designated as affordable or otherwise income-restricted, which are subject 
to an affordability restriction or are otherwise subject to housing or rental 
assistance under local, state, or federal programs or law. 

1-3-5  Time Share, Fractional and Interval Ownership Units.  No Fractional Ownership, 
Interval or Time Share unit may engage in Short-Term Rental activities or be 
eligible to receive a Certificate of registration for such unit; except that this 
section shall not apply to the creation of mortgages, liens, easements or other 
similar interests encumbering the residential property as a whole to secure a 
loan or for any other legitimate purposes; and this section shall not apply to non-
commercial groups, such as families, partnerships, associations, or trusts with 
divided interests or agreements in which the real estate is held and transferred 
within the family, partnership, association or trust, as opposed to sold in 
fractional or divided interests on the open market. 

1-3-6  Protection for Existing Short-Term Rentals.  Any person or other legal entity who 
holds a current Certificate of Registration on the effective date of this bylaw may 



Annual Town Meeting – Saturday, May 4, 2024 GENERAL BYLAWS: 
ARTICLE 32 

 

50 | P a g e  

continue to engage in Short-Term Rentals in accordance with the existing 
Certificate of Registration, until the dwelling unit is transferred or conveyed, or 
the certificate of registration is not renewed.  If a property is bequeathed to a 
person or other beneficiary through a will, the new owner may continue to 
engage in Short-Term Rental activities in accordance with this section. 

 
1-4  Regulations and Fees. The Select Board may promulgate regulations to carry out 

and enforce the provisions of this bylaw and to regulate short-term and long-
term rentals, and may set fees for the issuance of Certificates of Registration for 
Short-Term Rentals. 

 
1-5  Penalties and Enforcement. 
 
1-5-1  Enforcement Options. Whoever violates any provision of this bylaw, or a 

regulation promulgated hereunder may be penalized by indictment or on 
complaint brought in the district court. The Town may seek to enjoin violations 
thereof through any lawful process, and the election of one remedy by the Town 
shall not preclude enforcement through any other lawful means. 

1-5-2  Non-Criminal Disposition. Whoever violates any provision of this bylaw, or a 
regulation promulgated hereunder may be penalized by a noncriminal 
disposition process as provided in Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 40, 
section 21D and the Town's non-criminal disposition by-law (Chapter 2). If non-
criminal disposition is elected, then any person who violates any provision of this 
bylaw or regulation shall be subject to a penalty in the amount of one hundred 
dollars ($100) for the first offense; two hundred dollars ($200) for the second 
offense; and three hundred dollars ($300) for a third and subsequent offense. 
Each day or portion thereof shall constitute a separate offense. The Board of 
Health or its agent, or any police officer of the Town, shall be the enforcing 
authority. 

1-5-3  Suspension of Certificate of Registration. If a notice of violation of this bylaw or 
any regulation promulgated hereunder or other order is issued to the Owner of a 
dwelling unit operated as a Short-Term Rental by the Board of Health or its 
designee, after a Certificate of Registration is issued, the Board of Health, after a 
hearing, may suspend for a period of time determined by the Board of Health or 
revoke said Certificate of Registration until the violation has been cured or 
otherwise resolved. Multiple violations by any Owner may, at the discretion of 
the Board of Health and after a hearing, disqualify that Owner from obtaining a 
Certificate of Registration for a period of up to three years. 

1-5-4  Civil Penalty. In accordance with G.L. c. 64G, §14(v), the Town may assess a civil 
penalty not to exceed $5,000 for any violation of this bylaw or a regulation 



Annual Town Meeting – Saturday, May 4, 2024 GENERAL BYLAWS: 
ARTICLE 32 

 

51 | P a g e  

issued hereunder. Each day a violation continues shall be considered a separate 
offense. 

 
1-6  Severability. 
 

If any provision in this chapter shall be held to be invalid by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, then such provision shall be considered separately and apart from 
the remaining provisions, which shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
Or take any other action relative thereto.  

Requested by the Select Board 

Explanation: This article was prepared collaboratively with the Planning Board, and it replaces Chapter 
II: Section 1 Renting or Leasing Buildings in the existing Bylaws with a General Bylaw to regulate short-
term rentals, including banning corporations from obtaining short-term rental certificates. The Select 
Board intends to prepare regulations prior to Annual Town Meeting to carry out and enforce the 
provisions of this bylaw and to regulate short-term and long-term rentals, and to memorialize 
components of the existing Bylaw, as provided in Section 1-4. The next article would add an additional 
section to the bylaw allowing individuals to obtain no more than two (2) short-term rental certificates. 

Select Board Recommendation 5 0 0 
 

  



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 9, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Review and Possible Approval of MassDOT Event Notification Form 
 
EXPLANATION:  Second Summer Cycle has submitted an Application for Organized Bike & 
Road Race to be held on September 15, 2024.  The DPW Director, Police Chief and Fire Chief 
have met with the applicant to go over the route and to determine the number of detail 
officers required.  All three Department Heads have approved, and signed, the application.  
The Select Board can review the attached application for approval to sign the MassDOT Event 
Notification Form which is required by the State when events take place on State roadways. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Event will not have approval to come through Truro using 
the route specified within their application. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve and authorize the Chair to electronically sign the 
MassDOT Event Notification Form. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Event Notification Form and Application for Permit for Organized Bike & Road Races for 
Second Summer Cycle. 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8A1 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  8A1a













1 
 

Agenda Item: 8A2 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Session  on behalf of Cassie Boyd, Bailey Boyd 
Associates  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 9, 2024 
 
ITEMS: Request for Review and Signature for Subgrantee contract between the Town of Truro 
and The Resource’s Inc. and a Certified Board Vote for Housing Rehab Mortgages  
 
EXPLANATION:  
As part of the FY22/23 Truro CDBG program startup, bids for the Housing Rehab Subgrantee 
were due recently. One bid was received, from The Resource, Inc. which Bailey Boyd 
Associates reviewed for compliance. TRI’s bid response was excellent, scoring as ‘Highly 
Advantageous’, and BBA is recommending that the Select Board approve this contract. 
Attached is the contract, which has been signed by TRI, for review and signature.  
 
Additionally, the Town of Truro’s regional Housing Rehabilitation program, funded through the 
competitive CDBG grant requires that a 0% interest deferred payment forgivable loan, be 
recorded at the Registry of Deeds. This document, signed by the homeowner and the housing 
rehab subgrantee, The Resource, Inc. (TRI), as agent for the Town of Truro, is recorded against 
the homeowner’s mortgage. 
 
To record the loan at the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Truro is now required to 
provide documentation that the sub-grantee is authorized by the Town to do so. This also 
relates to loan modifications (if there is a change order), and subordinations. 
 
BBA is requesting that the Select Board move the following motion and have the vote certified 
by the Town Clerk. Alternatively, the Select Board or Town Manager would be required to sign 
and record all documents. 

 



2 
 

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   Funding Source through CDBG (Community 
Development Block Grant) Housing Rehab Loans.  
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  There will be no Housing Rehab Subgrantee Loans certified for 
CDBG Housing Rehabilitation.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO authorize The Resource, Inc. (TRI) to record mortgages on 
behalf of the Town of Truro for participants in the CDBG grant housing rehabilitation program 
and authorize TRI to sign and record mortgage modifications and subordinations for said 
loans. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1) Contract with The Resources Inc. and the Town of Truro  
2) Authorization for TRI to sign loan subordinations and discharges on behalf of the Town’s 

Housing Rehabilitation Program  
 
 



 
 
TO:  Truro Select Board 
  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
FROM:  Cassie Boyd Marsh, Grant Administrator 
DATE:  November 27, 2023 
RE:  Request for Certified Board Vote for Housing Rehab Mortgages  
 
The Town of Truro’s regional Housing Rehabilitation program, funded through the competitive 
CDBG grant, requires that a 0% interest deferred payment forgivable loan, be recorded at the 
Registry of Deeds. This document, signed by the homeowner and the housing rehab sub-
grantee, The Resource, Inc. (TRI), as agent for the Town of Truro, is recorded against the 
homeowner’s mortgage. 
 
To record the loan at the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, we are now required to provide 
documentation that the sub-grantee is authorized by the Town to do so. This also relates to 
loan modifications (if there is a change order), and subordinations. 
 
We are requesting that the Select Board move the following motion and have the vote certified 
by your town clerk. Alternatively, the Select Board or Town Manager would be required to sign 
and record all documents. 
 
MOTION: Move to authorize The Resource, Inc. (TRI) to record mortgages on behalf of the 
Town of Truro for participants in the CDBG grant housing rehabilitation program, and 
furthermore authorize TRI to sign and record mortgage modifications and subordinations for 
said loans.  
 
 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 

Barnstable County, ss. 
 
Executed as a sealed instrument this _____  day of __________________, 2023 
 
 
The Town of Truro, by its Select Board: 
 
 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
Kristen Reed, Chairman     Susan Areson, Vice Chairman 
 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
John Dundas, Clerk      Stephanie Rein, Member 
 
______________________________    
Robert Weinstein, Member 
   
 
 
 
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
Barnstable County, ss. 
 
On this _____ day of ___________ 2023, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared Kristen Reed, Susan Areson, John Dundas, Stephanie Rein, and Robert Weinstein, in 
their capacity as members of the Town of Truro Select Board, and proved to me through 
satisfactory evidence of identification, which was personally known to me, to be the persons 
whose names are signed on this document, and acknowledged to me that they signed it 
voluntarily for its stated purpose on behalf of the Town of Truro. 
 
 
      __________________________________________
   

Notary Public   
   
 
      __________________________________________
   

My Commission Expires 
 



	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
John	F.	Meade		
Register	of	Deeds		
Massachusetts	Land	Court		
Barnstable	County	Registry	of	Deeds		
3	I	95	Main	Street		
Barnstable,	MA	02630	
	
	
	
		
Dear	Mr.	Meade:		
	
	
On	____(date)_______,	at	a	duly	posted	meeting,	the	Truro	Select	Board	voted	to	
authorize	The	Resource,	Inc.	for	Community	and	Economic	Development	(TRI)	to	
sign	loan	subordinations	and	discharges	on	behalf	of	the	Town	as	part	of	the	Town's	
Housing	Rehabilitation	Program	funded	through	a	Community	Development	Block	
Grant.	
	
A	certified	vote	is	attached.	
	
	
	
Sincerely,	
	
	
	
	
Darrin	Tangeman	
Town	Manager	
	
	
	
	













11/21/2023









1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  DPW 
 
REQUESTOR:  Jarrod J. Cabral 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 9, 2024 
 
ITEM: Authorization to enter into a Grant agreement with Coastal Zone Management and the 
State of Massachusetts.          
 
EXPLANATION: The office of Coastal Zone Management has awarded the Town $1,524,999 in 
grant funding for the Pamet River system.  The grant will fund four focused areas, Lower 
Pamet River, Little Pamet River, Eagle Neck Creek, and Mill Pond.  This funding will support the 
goal of restoring tidal flow and the removal and replacement of undersized and failing 
culverts.          
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Total grant award from Coastal Zone Management 
$1,524,999.       
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Funding will not be awarded.          
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO authorize the Town Manager to enter and sign the State 
grant Contract with the office of Energy and Environmental affairs via the Office of Coastal 
Zone Management and any subsequent documents related thereto.         
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Standard State Contract 
2. Scope of services             

 

Agenda Item:  8A3 
 
 
 
 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS ~ STANDARD CONTRACT FORM 
 

(Updated 7/22/2021)    Page 1 of 2 

This form is jointly issued and published by the Office of the Comptroller (CTR), the Executive Office for Administration and Finance (ANF), and the Operational Services 
Division (OSD) as the default contract for all Commonwealth Departments when another form is not prescribed by regulation or policy.  The Commonwealth deems void any changes made 
on or by attachment (in the form of addendum, engagement letters, contract forms or invoice terms) to the terms in this published form or to the Standard Contract Form Instructions 
and Contractor Certifications, the Commonwealth Terms and Conditions for Human and Social Services or the Commonwealth IT Terms and Conditions which are incorporated 
by reference herein.  Additional non-conflicting terms may be added by Attachment. Contractors are required to access published forms at CTR Forms: https://www.macomptroller.org/forms.  
Forms are also posted at OSD Forms: https://www.mass.gov/lists/osd-forms.  

CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME: Town of Truro COMMONWEALTH DEPARTMENT NAME:  EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF ENERGY & 
ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS/CZM 
MMARS Department Code:  ENV 

Legal Address: (W-9, W-4): Treasurer, PO BOX 2030, TRURO, MA 02666-2030 Business Mailing Address:   CZM 100 CAMBRIDGE STREET, 9TH FLOOR, BOSTON, 
MA 02114 

Contract Manager: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Phone: 508-214-0400 Billing Address (if different):   
E-Mail: jcabral@truro-ma.gov Fax: Contract Manager:  Chris Garby Phone: 617-845-7974 

Contractor Vendor Code: VC6000192010 E-Mail: Christopher.garby@mass.gov Fax:   
Vendor Code Address ID (e.g. “AD001”):   AD 001    .  
(Note: The Address ID must be set up for EFT payments.) 

MMARS Doc ID(s): CT ENV 4300 04012400000000001973 

RFR/Procurement or Other ID Number: NOAA Grant NA23NOS4730177 

_X__   NEW CONTRACT 
PROCUREMENT OR EXCEPTION TYPE: (Check one option only) 
__ Statewide Contract (OSD or an OSD-designated Department)  
__ Collective Purchase (Attach OSD approval, scope, budget)  
_X_ Department Procurement (includes all Grants - 815 CMR 2.00) (Solicitation 

Notice or RFR, and Response or other procurement supporting documentation) 
__ Emergency Contract (Attach justification for emergency, scope, budget) 
__ Contract Employee (Attach Employment Status Form, scope, budget) 
x__ Other Procurement Exception (Attach authorizing language, legislation with 

specific exemption or earmark, and exception justification, scope and budget) 
FEDERAL SUB-GRANT NA23NOS4730177 

___  CONTRACT AMENDMENT 
Enter Current Contract End Date Prior to Amendment:             , 20       . 
Enter Amendment Amount: $                 . (or “no change”)  
AMENDMENT TYPE: (Check one option only. Attach details of amendment changes.) 
__ Amendment to Date, Scope or Budget (Attach updated scope and budget)  
__ Interim Contract (Attach justification for Interim Contract and updated scope/budget) 
__ Contract Employee (Attach any updates to scope or budget) 
__ Other Procurement Exception (Attach authorizing language/justification and updated 

scope and budget) 

The Standard Contract Form Instructions and Contractor Certifications and the following Commonwealth Terms and Conditions document are incorporated by reference 
into this Contract and are legally binding: (Check ONE option):  _X_ Commonwealth Terms and Conditions __ Commonwealth Terms and Conditions For Human and Social 
Services __ Commonwealth IT Terms and Conditions   
COMPENSATION: (Check ONE option): The Department certifies that payments for authorized performance accepted in accordance with the terms of this Contract will be supported 
in the state accounting system by sufficient appropriations or other non-appropriated funds, subject to intercept for Commonwealth owed debts under 815 CMR 9.00.   
__ Rate Contract. (No Maximum Obligation)  Attach details of all rates, units, calculations, conditions or terms and any changes if rates or terms are being amended.) 
X__ Maximum Obligation Contract.  Enter total maximum obligation for total duration of this contract (or new total if Contract is being amended).$1,524,999.00  

PROMPT PAYMENT DISCOUNTS (PPD):  Commonwealth payments are issued through EFT 45 days from invoice receipt. Contractors requesting accelerated payments must identify 
a PPD as follows:  Payment issued within 10 days __% PPD; Payment issued within 15 days __ % PPD; Payment issued within 20 days __ % PPD; Payment issued within 30 days 
__% PPD.  If PPD percentages are left blank, identify reason: X__agree to standard 45 day cycle __ statutory/legal or Ready Payments (M.G.L. c. 29, § 23A); __ only initial payment 
(subsequent payments scheduled to support standard EFT 45 day payment cycle. See Prompt Pay Discounts Policy.) 
BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT PERFORMANCE or REASON FOR AMENDMENT: (Enter the Contract title, purpose, fiscal year(s) and a detailed description of the scope of 
performance or what is being amended for a Contract Amendment.  Attach all supporting documentation and justifications.) Subaward to the town of Truro under federal grant 
NA23NOS4730177- Pamet River Restoration project. Scope is attached.  
ANTICIPATED START DATE:  (Complete ONE option only) The Department and Contractor certify for this Contract, or Contract Amendment, that Contract obligations:   
_X_ 1. may be incurred as of the Effective Date (latest signature date below) and no obligations have been incurred prior to the Effective Date.   
__ 2. may be incurred as of            , 20      , a date LATER than the Effective Date below and no obligations have been incurred prior to the Effective Date. 
__ 3. were incurred as of              , 20       , a date PRIOR to the Effective Date below, and the parties agree that payments for any obligations incurred prior to the Effective Date are 

authorized to be made either as settlement payments or as authorized reimbursement payments, and that the details and circumstances of all obligations under this Contract are 
attached and incorporated into this Contract.  Acceptance of payments forever releases the Commonwealth from further claims related to these obligations.   

CONTRACT END DATE:  Contract performance shall terminate as of   09/25/2025, with no new obligations being incurred after this date unless the Contract is properly amended, 
provided that the terms of this Contract and performance expectations and obligations shall survive its termination for the purpose of resolving any claim or dispute, for completing any 
negotiated terms and warranties, to allow any close out or transition performance, reporting, invoicing or final payments, or during any lapse between amendments. 

CERTIFICATIONS:  Notwithstanding verbal or other representations by the parties, the “Effective Date” of this Contract or Amendment shall be the latest date that this Contract or 
Amendment has been executed by an authorized signatory of the Contractor, the Department, or a later Contract or Amendment Start Date specified above, subject to any required 
approvals.  The Contractor certifies that they have accessed and reviewed all documents incorporated by reference as electronically published and the Contractor makes all certifications 
required under the Standard Contract Form Instructions and Contractor Certifications under the pains and penalties of perjury, and further agrees to provide any required documentation 
upon request to support compliance, and agrees that all terms governing performance of this Contract and doing business in Massachusetts are attached or incorporated by reference 
herein according to the following hierarchy of document precedence, the applicable Commonwealth Terms and Conditions, this Standard Contract Form, the Standard Contract Form 
Instructions and Contractor Certifications, the Request for Response (RFR) or other solicitation, the Contractor’s Response (excluding any language stricken by a Department as 
unacceptable, and additional negotiated terms, provided that additional negotiated terms will take precedence over the relevant terms in the RFR and the Contractor’s Response only if 
made using the process outlined in 801 CMR 21.07, incorporated herein, provided that any amended RFR or Response terms result in best value, lower costs, or a more cost effective 
Contract. 
AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE FOR THE CONTRACTOR: 

X:                                                                                .   Date:                        . 
(Signature and Date Must Be Captured At Time of Signature) 

Print Name:                                                                           . 
Print Title:                                                                              . 

AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE FOR THE COMMONWEALTH: 

X:                                                                                .   Date:                                 . 
(Signature and Date Must Be Captured At Time of Signature) 

Print Name:                                                                            . 
Print Title:                                                                                . 

http://www.macomptroller.org/wp-content/uploads/instructions_standard-contract-form.pdf
http://www.macomptroller.org/wp-content/uploads/instructions_standard-contract-form.pdf
http://www.macomptroller.org/wp-content/uploads/form_commonwealth-terms-and-conditions-for-human-and-social-services.pdf
http://www.macomptroller.org/wp-content/uploads/form_commonwealth-terms-and-conditions-for-information-technology.pdf
https://www.macomptroller.org/forms
https://www.mass.gov/lists/osd-forms
mailto:jcabral@truro-ma.gov
mailto:Christopher.garby@mass.gov
https://www.mass.gov/law-library/815-cmr
http://www.macomptroller.org/wp-content/uploads/form_commonwealth-terms-and-conditions.pdf
http://www.macomptroller.org/wp-content/uploads/form_commonwealth-terms-and-conditions-for-human-and-social-services.pdf
http://www.macomptroller.org/wp-content/uploads/form_commonwealth-terms-and-conditions-for-human-and-social-services.pdf
http://www.macomptroller.org/wp-content/uploads/form_commonwealth-terms-and-conditions-for-information-technology.pdf
https://www.mass.gov/law-library/815-cmr
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleIII/Chapter29/Section23A
https://www.mass.gov/law-library/801-cmr


COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS ~ STANDARD CONTRACT FORM 
 

(Updated 7/22/2021)    Page 2 of 2 

 

ATTACHMENT B - Project Budget    

The TOWN OF TRURO shall be paid an amount of $1,524,999.00 as a grant per a sub-award under federal 
grant ID NA23NOS4730177, Pamet River Restoration IIJA. Payment will be made in accordance with the 
following schedule from account 2000-0143.  

• FY24: $382,443.81 Upon request from the grantee, after partial and/or final completion of work. 
 

• FY25: $965,875.32 Upon request from the grantee, after partial and/or final completion of work. 
 

• FY26: $176,679.87 Upon request from the grantee, after partial and/or final completion of work. 

 

 



Town of Truro Scope of Services 
Coastal Zone Management Habitat Protection and Restoration Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act Competition 

FY24 - FY26 
 
Contact 
Jarrod Cabral 
DPW Director, Town of Truro 
Town Garage Complex  
17 Town Hall Road  
Truro, MA 02666 
508-214-0400 
jcabral@truro-ma.gov 

Project Title  
The Pamet River Restoration Project 

Project Summary  
The Pamet River Restoration Project will advance data collection, feasibility, modeling, design, and permitting to support 
the remediation of tidal restrictions along the Pamet River within four focus areas: Lower Pamet River, Little Pamet 
River, Eagle Neck Creek, and Mill Pond. These elements will support the goal of restoring tidal flow and wetland 
functioning within the Pamet River system. 

Project Scope 
The following tasks will be performed under this contract. Please note that it is highly preferable to receive deliverables 
according to the due dates below rather than at the end of the grant period. Please allow two weeks for CZM review. 

Task Description Deliverable(s) Start Date Due Date 

Kickoff Meeting 

CZM, DER, the Town of Truro and 
project partners will meet to 
discuss the project tasks, 
deliverables, and due dates. 
During the meeting, the roles of 
CZM, the Town of Truro, DER, 
and project partners will be 
clearly identified. 

- Kickoff meeting 
(virtual) 

- Revised scope (as 
appropriate) 

- Signed contract 
agreements 

March 
2024 

March 
2024 

Owner Representative 

The Town of Truro will contract 
with a qualified individual to 
serve as an owner representative 
to support the Town in overall 
project management. 

- Position posting 
- Signed contract May 2024 September 

2025 

1. Lower Pamet 

1.1 
Lower Pamet: 
Preliminary 
Design 

The contractor and Town will 
advance the preferred alternative 
to remediate the tidal restriction 
at Truro Center Road to 
preliminary designs, as informed 
by previous feasibility, modeling, 
and alternatives. 

- Draft and final 
preliminary design 
plans 

April 2024 July 2024 

mailto:jcabral@truro-ma.gov


1.2 
Lower Pamet: 
Public 
Meeting 

The Town of Truro, supported by 
the contractor, will convene a 
meeting to receive feedback 
from the public on the 
preliminary designs. Public 
feedback will be incorporated 
before beginning the final design 
and permitting process. 

- Meeting 
attendance and 
minutes 

- Summary of 
public feedback 

September
2024 

September 
2024 

1.3 

Lower Pamet: 
Pre-
Application 
Meeting 

The project team will schedule a 
pre-application meeting with 
MassDEP Southeast Region office 
to review preliminary designs, 
inform the final design process, 
and guide preparation of permit 
applications and supplementary 
materials. 

- Meeting minutes July 2024 July 2024 

1.4 
Lower Pamet:  
Permitting 
Design 

The contractor and Town will 
advance preliminary designs for 
the preferred alternative to 
permitting level design. 

- Draft and Final 
Permitting Level 
Designs 

July 2024 September 
2024 

1.5 Lower Pamet: 
Permitting 

The contractor and Town will 
advance designs through 
permitting, including an EENF 
under MEPA, a Town of Truro 
NOI under the MassDEP Wetland 
Protection Act, a MassDEP 401 
Water Quality Certification, a 
MassDEP Chapter 91 License, MA 
CZM Consistency Review, 
application to the Army Corps of 
Engineers under Section 404 of 
the Clean Water Act (anticipate 
filing a GP PCN), and coordination 
with the State Historic 
Preservation Office and Federal 
NEPA compliance. Coordination 
with MassDOT will be conducted 
throughout the process. 

- Draft permit 
applications 

- Final permit 
applications and 
supporting 
materials 

September 
2024 

September 
2025 

2. Little Pamet 

2.1 

Little Pamet: 
Data 
Collection and 
Feasibility 

The contractor will complete 
additional data collection to 
inform advanced modeling and 
alternatives analyses, which may 
include collecting advanced 
topography, sediment, and 
subsurface conditions; additional 
wetland resource delineations; 
field surveys of low-lying 
properties; complete expanded 
regulatory resource delineation; 

- Complete 
Baseline Existing 
Conditions Report 

- Updated model 
and alternatives 
analysis 

April 2024 October 
2024 



and an assessment of locations / 
suitability for beneficial re-use of 
dredged materials. 

2.2 Little Pamet: 
Modeling 

The contractor will complete 
modeling efforts, including the 
revision of the existing H&H 
model, completion of modeling 
scenarios that incorporate 
removal of water control 
structures, and performance 
evaluation of the model for 
mitigation measures for low-lying 
properties, replacement of the 
culvert at Castle Road, coastal 
storm events, and sea-level rise. 

- Modeling Report 
with Alternatives 
Analyses 

April 2024 October 
2024 

2.3 
Little Pamet: 
Preliminary 
Designs 

The contractor and Town will 
advance the preferred 
alternatives to remediate the 
restrictions at Corn Hill Road and 
Castle Road to preliminary 
designs. 

- Draft and Final 
Preliminary 
Design Plans 

October 
2024 

March 
2025 

2.4 
Little Pamet: 
Public 
Meeting 

The Town of Truro, supported by 
the contractor, will convene a 
meeting to receive feedback 
from the public on the 
preliminary designs. Public 
feedback will be incorporated 
before beginning the final design 
and permitting process. 

- Meeting 
attendance and 
minutes 

- Summary of 
public feedback 

June 2025 June 2025 

2.5 

Little Pamet: 
Pre-
Application 
Meeting 

The project team will schedule a 
pre-application meeting with 
MassDEP Southeast Region office 
to review preliminary designs, 
inform the final design process, 
and guide preparation of permit 
applications and supplementary 
materials. 

- Meeting minutes April 2025 April 2025 

2.6 
Little Pamet: 
Permitting 
Design 

The contractor and Town will 
advance preliminary designs for 
the preferred alternative to 
permitting level design. 

- Draft and Final 
Permit Level 
Design Plans 

April 2025 July 2025 



2.7 

Little Pamet:  
Preparation of 
Permit 
Applications 

The contractor and Town will 
complete draft permitting 
applications, including an EENF 
under MEPA, a Town of Truro 
NOI under the MassDEP Wetland 
Protection Act, a MassDEP 401 
Water Quality Certification, a 
MassDEP Chapter 91 License, MA 
CZM Consistency Review, 
application to the Army Corps of 
Engineers under Section 404 of 
the Clean Water Act (anticipate 
filing a GP PCN), and coordination 
with the State Historic 
Preservation Office and Federal 
NEPA compliance. Coordination 
with MassDOT will be conducted 
throughout the process. 

- Draft Permit 
Applications July 2025 September 

2025 

3. Mill Pond 

3.1 

Mill Pond: 
Pre-
Application 
Meeting 

The project team will schedule a 
pre-application meeting with 
MassDEP Southeast Region office 
to review preliminary designs, 
inform the final design process, 
and guide preparation of permit 
applications and supplementary 
materials. 

- Meeting minutes July 2024 July 2024 

3.2 Mill Pond: 
Permitting 

The contractor and Town will 
advance designs through 
permitting, including an ENF and 
EIR under MEPA, a Town of Truro 
NOI under the MassDEP Wetland 
Protection Act, a MassDEP 401 
Water Quality Certification, a 
MassDEP Chapter 91 License, MA 
CZM Consistency Review, 
application to the Army Corps of 
Engineers under Section 404 of 
the Clean Water Act (anticipate 
filing a GP PCN), and coordination 
with the State Historic 
Preservation Office and Federal 
NEPA compliance.  

- Draft permit 
applications 

- Final permit 
applications and 
supporting 
materials 

April 2024 September 
2025 

3.3 
Mill Pond: 
Public 
Meeting 

The Town of Truro, supported by 
the contractor, will convene a 
meeting to receive feedback 
from the public during the 
permitting process.  

- Meeting 
attendance and 
minutes 

- Summary of 
public feedback 

January 
2025 

January 
2025 



Public Outreach 

Public Outreach 

Public outreach will be 
conducted throughout the 
project to engage the 
community, inform design 
alternatives, and receive 
feedback during permitting. 

- Meeting minutes 
- Website postings 
- Meeting materials 

April 2024 September 
2025 

Project Team Meetings 

Project Team Meeting #1 

CZM, DER, the Town of Truro, the 
contractor, and other project 
partners will meet to discuss the 
progress of the project. 

- Meeting minutes July 2024 July 2024 

Project Team Meeting #2 

CZM, DER, the Town of Truro, the 
contractor, and other project 
partners will meet to discuss the 
progress of the project and 
prepare for NOAA reporting. 

- Meeting minutes September 
2024 

September 
2024 

Project Team Meeting #3 

CZM, DER, the Town of Truro, the 
contractor, and other project 
partners will meet to discuss the 
progress of the project to 
prepare for NOAA reporting. 

- Meeting minutes March 
2025 

March 
2025 

Project Team Meeting #4 

CZM, DER, the Town of Truro, the 
contractor, and other project 
partners will meet to discuss the 
progress of the project. 

- Meeting minutes July 2025 July 2025 

Project Team Meeting #5 

CZM, DER, the Town of Truro, the 
contractor, and other project 
partners will meet to review 
results from each project 
component, discuss final fiscal 
project management tasks, and 
next steps for the project. 

- Meeting minutes September 
2025 

September 
2025 

 
Submission of Reimbursement Package  
  
In order to receive the grant reimbursement, the applicant must have agreed to the fiscal requirements of the program 
by providing a statement from the authorized signatory of the organization acknowledging and accepting the following:  

• The organization commits to match (cash or in-kind) as detailed in the application and acknowledges that 
funding is provided on a reimbursement basis.  

• Advanced payments shall not be made.  No payments will be made for Massachusetts sales tax.  CZM will retain 
a minimum of ten percent (10%) of the total maximum obligation of funds until all contract provisions 
are satisfied and final reports and other products are delivered and accepted.    

  
Reimbursement will be issued for costs incurred for the project during the contractual period only. Work done prior to 
the project start date: the date issued and signed by the Commonwealth’s Department Authorized Signatory; shall NOT 
be reimbursed, (unless the work is approved as match by CZM’s Project Manager prior to its commencement). The 
applicant can submit multiple reimbursement requests for each task during the grant period or submit one request at 
the end of the grant period.  
  
The contractor must submit a reimbursement package containing the following items (electronic submission is 
preferred):  



1. A letter (on city or town letterhead) from the contractor’s authorized signatory requesting reimbursement. The 
letter should include the amount requested, the amount of match provided and the request invoice number in 
the convention used by the municipality or if no invoice system is in place the MMARS Doc ID number found in 
the contract with -01, -02, -03 etc. to indicate multiple reimbursement requests.  

2. All invoices requesting payment, including those from subcontractors. Invoices must itemize costs consistent 
with the original proposal or any subsequent amendments. Invoices must demonstrate sufficient information for 
CZM to determine that the services were performed and/or products were received, and that the invoiced items 
meet all contractual performance requirements.    

3. A detailed breakdown of the match for the project. For in-kind services, include sufficient details to demonstrate 
the total amounts of match contributed, and as appropriate, a list of personnel, hours worked, hourly rate, etc.  

  
Following approval of the reimbursement package by the project manager, the Commonwealth will reimburse the Town 
of Truro for an amount not to exceed the maximum obligation of $1,524,999. Reimbursement is generally made 
within 45 days subsequent to a grantee submitting an approved reimbursement package.  
  
All work must be completed by September 30, 2025, and all invoicing must be submitted by October 31, 2025.  



 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  

 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 9, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Approval of Seasonal Weekday Entertainment License for Monday Entertainment at Truro Farmer’s 
Market 
           
EXPLANATION: Following MGL Chapter 140 § 181, the local authority shall license performance events.  The 
Entertainment Application for review and approval is for Mondays starting June 3, 2024, through August 26, 
2024, from 8 am to 12 pm with acoustic musicians. The Entertainment application was reviewed by the Chief 
of Police.  
 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Sustainable Cape will not be able to have entertainment at their Farmer’s 
Market.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Seasonal Weekday Entertainment License for Sustainable 
Cape for Mondays starting June 3, 2024, through August 26, 2024, from 8 am to 12 pm at Pamet Park in Truro 
and to authorize the Chair to electronically sign the application.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Entertainment Application Signed by Chief of Police 
 

 

   Consent Agenda Item:  8A4 
 
 
 
 







       


     


     

 


 
 
 

     


   


       
  
 


   


   
    

         
    


       
        


   
    

           


   
       
  

   


     


 

 


 


         

 
   


     


 


   


 


 
   

     


                       

                           
         


                 
           

             


 
 

         
  
 


             
     

         
 


         


             


                         
         


             

                           


 

       


     

         


                   

 


   


   
 




 


           


     


                       


     


 


     

   
 


   
 


   
 




1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 9, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Review and Possible Approval of 2024 Seasonal Business Licenses: Days Market and 
Deli-Transient Vendor and Common Victualer; Jules Besch Stationers-Transient Vendor 
 
EXPLANATION:  Days Market and Deli has submitted their application to renew their seasonal 
2024 Common Victualer and Transient Vendor licenses. 
Jules Besch Stationers has submitted their application to renew their seasonal 2024 Transient 
Vendor license. 
These licenses are under the authority of the Select Board as the Local Licensing Authority.  If 
you approve these licenses for renewal, they will be issued only upon compliance with all 
regulations, receipt of the necessary documents, fees and proof of taxes paid in full for the 
fiscal year.  There were no reported issues with these establishments in 2023. 
 

 
Mass General Law 

Licenses & Permits Issued     
      by Select Board 

 
Names of Businesses 

Chapter 101 § 2 Transient Vendor 
(Seasonal Retail Store) 

Days Market and Deli 
Jules Besch Stationers 

Chapter 140 § 2 Common Victualer 
Cooking, Preparing and Serving 

Food 

Days Market and Deli 

 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: If not approved, neither businesses will have the required 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8C 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

permitting to operate.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:   
Motion to approve the Transient Vendor Licenses and Common Victualer for Days Market and 
Deli. 
Motion to approve the Transient Vendor License for Jules Besch Stationers. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. 2024 Seasonal Application for Days Market and Deli 
2. 2024 Seasonal Application for Jules Besch Stationers 



Consent Agenda Item:  8C1





















Consent Agenda Item:  8C2







Page 1 of 4 
 

Select Board Work Session Meeting Minutes 

February 8, 2024, Meeting (Hybrid) 

Via Zoom Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Susan Areson-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, Robert 
Weinstein-Member (joined remotely), Stephanie Rein-Member (joined remotely) 

Select Board Members Absent: 

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager (joined remotely), Kelly Clark-Assistant Town 
Manager, Jarrod Cabral-DPW Director, Robert Panessiti-Finance Committee Chair (joined remotely); 
Anne Greenbaum-Vice Chair of the Planning Board 

Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 11:00 am and read the information for the public to access the 
meeting on Channel 8 and participate. Chair Reed noted that there would be no public comment or 
votes taken during this work session. Chair Reed introduced the Members and Town staff present.  
 
Discussion 
 

1. Review and Discussion of Special Town Meeting Warrant Articles and Discussion About Possible 
Articles for Annual Town Meeting Warrant 

 
Chair Reed and the Members discussed the order of the discussion for today’s meeting.  
 
Chair Reed led the discussion with the Members and DPW Director Cabral regarding the four DPW 
Warrant articles. Members shared their individual views on the DPW Warrant articles.  
 
Note: Chair Reed asked Assistant Town Manager Clark whether or not Finance Committee Chair Panessiti 
can speak at this work session as the work session does not allow for public comment. Members verbally 
stated that they unanimously supported allowing Finance Committee Chair Panessiti to speak at this 
work session. Chair Reed welcomed Finance Committee Chair Panessiti to the work session and invited 
him to speak on the work session’s topics as a representative of the Finance Committee.  
 
Highlighted topics discussed among Members, Town staff, and Finance Committee Chair Panessiti 
included: concern whether the proposed DPW facility cost ($35M) and location would pass by the voters 
and whether the Warrant article should be delayed; the potential of an increase in property taxes due to 
the increase of the cost of the proposed DPW facility; the consequences if the DPW facility project 
continues to be delayed; concerns whether OSHA would close down the current DPW facility if 
inspected for safety; reducing the cost of the DPW project by reducing the square footage of the 
proposed DPW facility; the effect of demographic and wealth shifts in Truro over the last 20 years; the 
significant increase of property values over the last several years in Truro and the impact on the needs 
of the community; and the adverse effect of misinformation in the community.    
 
The Members engaged in an exercise on how to address the views of those who are not convinced 
about the need for a $35M DPW facility project and that it will not pass at the Town Meeting. Members 

Consent Agenda Item: 8D 



Page 2 of 4 
 

explored how to reduce the cost of the DPW facility. The Members discussed the creation of a DPW 
Facility Building Committee from members of the community and the consensus to leave the article on 
the Warrant. The topic of creating the charge for the DPW Facility Building Committee will be put on the 
agenda of a future Select Board meeting. DPW Director Cabral noted that there were currently 9 
applicants for the DPW Facility Building Committee and that he had recently spoken to two other 
individuals who were interested in applying.  
 
Chair Reed then reviewed the articles that would remain on the Special Town Meeting Warrant: Article 
2: Authorization of Use of 340 Route 6 for Public Works Facility and Article 3: Borrowing Authorization 
for the Engineering and Construction of Public Works Facility.  
 
The Members also discussed that Article 4: Borrowing Authorization for the Engineering of Public Works 
Facility should be postponed indefinitely. Members unanimously agreed on this postponement.  
 
Member Weinstein then commented that he had concerns regarding Article 2 and its inclusion on the 
Warrant. A discussion ensued among the Members, Town Manager Tangeman, and Assistant Town 
Manager Clark and it was decided to further discuss Member Weinstein’s concerns in executive session 
and with the participation of KP Law for a legal opinion.  
 
Chair Reed and the Members then reviewed and discussed the status of the articles again for the Special 
Town Meeting Warrant: 
 

• Article 1: Borrowing Authorization for Truro Central School HVAC and Roof Repairs (Article is a 
question mark and is indefinitely postponed.) 

• Article 2: Authorization of Use of 340 Rote 6 for Public Works Facility (Article is a question mark.) 
• Article 3: Borrowing Authorization for the Engineering and Construction of Public Works Facility 

(Article stays on the Warrant but may have amendments.) 
• Article 4: Borrowing Authorization for the Engineering of Public Works Facility (Article is 

indefinitely postponed.) 
• Article 5: Adoption of Walsh Property Community Planning Committee (Article stays on the 

Warrant.) 
• Article 6: Establish an Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee (Article stays on the Warrant)  
• Article 7: Adoption of Local Comprehensive Plan (Article stays on the Warrant.) 
• Article 8: Advisory Vote on Implementation of a Senior Pass Pilot Program (Assistant Town 

Manager Clark noted that the motion for this article would have to be edited to correctly reflect 
that the budget is for FY2026, and the 2025 Annual Town Meeting and the article stays on the 
Warrant.) 

• Article 9: Amend General Bylaws to Add New Chapter IX Stormwater Management by Drainage, 
Erosion and Sediment Control (Assistant Town Manager Clark noted that the Board of Health 
would like to revise the Article, so Members agreed that the Article is a question mark.) 

• Article 10: Amend General Bylaws Chapter IV Public Safety to Add New Section 8 Curb Cuts 
(Article stays on the Warrant.) 

• Article 11: Amend Zoning Bylaw §30.8(B) Special Permits (Members agreed to give Planning 
Board Vice Chair Greenbaum the opportunity to speak on this matter. Planning Board Vice Chair 
Greenbaum noted that the Planning Board still supported this article and the Select Board 
unanimously agreed to keep the article on the Warrant.) 



Page 3 of 4 
 

• Article 12: Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.1 Duplex Houses and Apartments; and §30.2 Use Table 
(Planning Board Vice Chair Greenbaum said that the Planning Board supported the article and 
the Select Board unanimously agreed to keep the article on the Warrant.) 

 
Chair Reed noted that all of the petitioned articles will remain on the Warrant: 
 

• Article 13: Article to Continue Community Involvement in the Walsh Design and Development 
Process-Petitioned Article 

• Article 14: DPW Campus Design and Development Project for Town Hall Hill-Petitioned Article 
 
At Vice Chair Areson’s request, Town staff discussed the logistical challenges associated with a Special 
Town Meeting and Annual Town Meeting. Town Manager Tangeman noted that this was a complicated 
process and that staff is exploring several courses of action to make these two meetings successful, yet 
the Town staff was not prepared to brief this evening. Assistant Town Manager Clark added that traffic 
management on Route 6, addressing concerns of the vulnerable population so they can participate in 
the process, technical requirements, start times, and the need for Town Clerk Verde to validate the two 
separate voter rolls for each meeting. 
 
Chair Reed, the Members, and the Town staff also discussed how to address the issue of capacity for the 
Town meeting, the topic of not allowing the non-resident taxpayers to speak at Town meetings, and the 
concerns associated with clearing the site between the meetings so that voters can be verified by the 
Town Clerk for participation for the respective meetings.  
 
Chair Reed and Members then discussed conducting the Special Town Meeting on one day and the 
Annual Town Meeting on the following consecutive day. Assistant Town Manager Clark noted that Town 
staff had prepared for the two meetings to be conducted over two days. Chair Reed reiterated that not 
only the public should have a say on this matter but so did Town Moderator Paul Wisotzky.  
 
Chair Reed adjourned the meeting at 1:08 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
____________________________  
Kristen Reed, Chair 
 
____________________________  
Susan Areson, Vice Chair 
 
____________________________  
John Dundas, Clerk 
 
____________________________  
Stephanie Rein, Member 



Page 4 of 4 
 

 
____________________________  
Robert Weinstein, Member 
 
Public Records Material Attachments  

Legal Notice 
In-Person Early Voting Guidelines 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 10 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

February 13, 2024, Meeting (Remote due to weather) 

Via Zoom Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Susan Areson-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, Robert 
Weinstein-Member, Stephanie Rein-Member 

Select Board Members Absent: 

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager; Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager; Elisabeth Verde-
Town Clerk; Alex Lessin-Finance Director; Jarrod Cabral-DPW Director; Damion Clements-Community 
Service Department Director; Emily Beebe-Health & Conservation Agent; Bob Panisetti-Finance 
Committee Chair; Bob Higgins-Steele (Truro Voter and Representative from the Cape Light Compact); 
Dennis O’Brien (Truro Resident); Britta Lower-Out-of-School Time Program Leader; Alex Gregory (Co-
Owner of 1 Mill Pond Road); Joshua Knapper (General Contractor for 1 Mill Pond Road) 

Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm and read the information for the public to access the 
meeting by telephone and participate. Due to the weather, Chair Reed also noted that this meeting 
would not be live-streamed but would be recorded. Chair Reed introduced the Members and Town staff 
present.  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Before recognizing any individual for public comment, Chair Reed read aloud the ground rules regarding 
public comment. 

Chair Reed recognized the following individuals who made public comments: Community Services 
Director Clements, Mr. Higgins-Steele, Mr. O’Brien, Town Manager Tangeman, and Chair Reed. 

 PUBLIC HEARINGS 

None 

INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES 

A. Introduction of Community Services Department Out-of-School Time Program Leader: Britta Lower 

Community Services Department Director Clements introduced Ms. Lower to the Members. Ms. Lower 
shared her personal and professional experiences and how they related to her role. Chair Reed and the 
Members welcomed Ms. Lower to the Town staff. 

 

 

Consent Agenda Item: 8D  



Page 2 of 10 
 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 

A. Interview Remaining Applicants and Possible Appointment to the Part-Time Resident Advisory 
Committee: Ken Field; Phineas Baxandall; Linda Brady; Ann D’Ercole; Stephen Duncombe; Robert 
Elwood; David Gavelek; Kathleen Higgins; Susan Leff 

Chair Reed provided background information and noted that six applicants were interviewed during the 
Select Board meeting on January 9, 2024, and the remaining three applicants would be interviewed 
today. 

Chair Reed and the Members interviewed Ms. Higgins utilizing the Select Board’s standardized 
questions.  

Chair Reed and the Members interviewed Mr. Duncombe utilizing the Select Board's standardized 
questions.  

Chair Reed and the Members interviewed Mr. Baxandall utilizing the Select Board's standardized 
questions. 

Chair Reed and the Members discussed the candidates whom they supported and for the specific terms. 
Members noted that Mr. Gavelek had mentioned during his interview (January 9, 2024) that he would 
retire full-time to Truro, later in 2024, and therefore, Members decided not to consider his candidacy as 
he would no longer be a part-time resident. Chair Reed noted that she would like Mr. Gavelek to 
consider applying to other Town boards at that time.  

Chair Reed made a motion to appoint Linda Brady, Phineas Baxandall and Stephen Duncombe to the 
Part-Time Resident Advisory Committee for a three-year term which expires June 30, 2026. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to appoint Ken Field and Robert Elwood to the Part-Time Resident 
Advisory Committee for a two-year term which expires June 30, 2025. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 



Page 3 of 10 
 

Chair Reed made a motion to appoint Susan Leff and Kathleen Higgins to the Part-Time Resident 
Advisory Committee for a one-year term which expires June 30, 2024. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 

STAFF/COMMITTEE UPDATES 

A. Discussion on Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS) 
Presenters: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director, and Emily Beebe, Conservation & Health Agent 
 
DPW Director Cabral updated his presentation from last week to the Board of Health regarding the PFAS 
identified at the Transfer Station. DPW Director Cabral also cited the four specific protocols that the 
Town would implement immediately, and Health & Conservation Agent Beebe provided context as to 
what the PFAS findings meant for the community members. 
 
Chair Reed and the Members discussed the following highlighted topics with Town staff: consumer 
awareness as to where PFAS exists (avoid Teflon items as they contain PFAS and purchase PFAS-free 
items as they are safer), the existence of PFAS in the septic systems and the impact of PFAS spreading to 
water sources. 

TABLED ITEMS 

None 
 
SELECT BOARD ACTION 
 
A. Preliminary Draft FY2025 Budget & Capital Improvement Plan and Forwarding of Recommendations 
to Finance Committee 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager, and Alex Lessin, Finance Director 
 
Finance Director Lessin reviewed highlighted portions of the Preliminary Draft of the FY2025 Budget & 
Capital Improvement Plan. Finance Chair Panessiti provided input on Finance Director Lessin’s 
presentation and noted the process that the Finance Committee will undertake once the Budget Task 
Force has completed its work. 
 
Chair Reed noted that Finance Director Lessin’s presentation was not a line-by-line review as that is 
conducted by the Budget Task Force during their meetings. DPW Director Cabral noted that he had 
resumed DPW office hours every Friday from 2-4 pm, at the Community Center, for the public to come 
and speak with him regarding the Capital Improvement Plan. 
 
Member Weinstein made a motion to forward the preliminary FY2025 Budget and FY2025 Capital 
Improvement Plan to the Finance Committee in accordance with the Town Charter Chapter 7. 



Page 4 of 10 
 

Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
B. Review and Possible Approval of Increased Beach Sticker Fees 
Presenter: Damion Clements, Community Services Department Director 
 
Community Services Department Director Clements presented the review of the proposed beach sticker 
increases for the Resident Beach Sticker (proposed increase to $30), Daily Beach Pass (proposed 
increase to $30), and No-Resident Beach Sticker (proposed increase to $325). 
 
Chair Reed, the Members, and Community Services Department Direct Clements discussed the following 
highlighted topics: previous beach permit increases and the consideration of increasing the beach 
sticker permits beyond the recommendations of the Beach Advisory Committee with the exception of 
increasing resident beach permits. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the 1-week beach sticker for $120, the 2-week beach sticker for 
$175, the day beach sticker for $35, and the non-resident seasonal beach sticker for $375. 
Member Rein seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Nay 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-1-0, motion carries. 
 
C. Review and Possible Approval of the 2024 Rental Registration Fee 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Town Manager Tangeman presented background information regarding the rental registration fee and 
provided an update on “scrapping” with software which has identified 45 rental property owners who 
actively rent their properties but are still not registered with the Town. Town Manager Tangeman also 
noted that the Town is cross-referencing the registration of rental properties with the Commonwealth 
of Massachusetts. The increased fee would cover the cost of the software, the cost of mailing 
compliance letters to non-compliant rental property owners, and the reduction of the workload for 
Town staff. 
 
Chair Reed noted that she supported an increase to $500 rather than the $415 recommended by Town 
staff. Chair Reed then polled the Members for what fee they supported. Town Manager Tangeman and 
Assistant Town Manager Clark provided additional input on the matter before the vote. 
 



Page 5 of 10 
 

Chair Reed made a motion to approve the 2024 Rental Registration fee of $450 and direct staff to 
investigate a community impact fee and then bring back a recommendation to the Members at a 
future Select Board meeting. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
D. DPW Ad Hoc Building Committee Charge 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager, and Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director 
 
DPW Director Cabral noted that the Climate Action Committee had suggested a minor change to the 
Charge and to accommodate a fourth at-large member. Town Manager Tangeman also provided input. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the Ad Hoc Building Committee – For the Future Public Works 
Facility charge to accommodate a fourth at large member. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
E. Review and Possible Approval of Curb Cut Application for 1 Mill Pond Road 
Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director 
 
Chair Reed recognized Member Weinstein who had noticed that the curb cut had already been 
completed at 1 Mill Pond Road. Member Weinstein encouraged the other Members to disapprove this 
application and require the property owner to appear in front of the Select Board and explain how this 
occurred.  
 
DPW Director Cabral noted that he had taken the pictures of the curb cut which were included in the 
Members’ packets. DPW Director Cabral also stated that the Building Commissioner had not issued a 
building permit for the property in this matter. 
 
Chair Reed then recognized Mr. Gregory and Mr. Knapper who provided background information and an 
update regarding this matter.  
 
Chair Reed then asked the Members for their input on this matter and whether they can support the 
application. 
 



Page 6 of 10 
 

Chair Reed made a motion to approve the curb cut for 1 Mill Pond Road and authorize the Chair to 
sign electronically. 
Member Rein seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
F. Review and Possible Approval of Woods Hole Group Proposal for Permit Level Design for Mill Pond 
Road Culvert 
Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director 
 
DPW Director Cabral presented this proposal and noted that it would be funded by several grants.  
 
Member Weinstein made a motion to approve the Woods Hole Group’s proposal and authorize the 
Town Manager to sign the proposal and associated contract documents.  
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
G. Review and Possible Approval of Building Mover Permits Relative to House Moves from 127 South 
Pamet Road and 13 Walsh Way to 25 South Highland Road 
Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director 
 
DPW Director Cabral provided an update on this matter as well as noted the attached documents in the 
Members’ packets.  
 
DPW Director Cabral and Members discussed the following highlighted topics: the rain day plan and the 
impact of inclement weather on the moves. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve and electronically sign the building move permits for 13 Walsh 
Way and 127 South Pamet Road.  
Member Weinstein seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 



Page 7 of 10 
 

 
Note: Following the vote, Chair Reed announced that anyone wishing to join the conversation of any 
agenda item had to open his/her chat box and be vetted by Assistant Town Manager Clark who would 
ask several questions to those interested in participating. 
 
 
H. Vote on the Date of Annual Town Election Date and Approve the Revised Municipal Calendar 
Presenter: Elisabeth Verde, Town Clerk 
 
Town Clerk Verde presented and recommended moving the 2024 Annual Town Election from May 14, 
2024, to May 20, 2024, or later but no later than June 30, 2024. 
 
Town Clerk Verde and the Members discussed several dates before the vote. 
 
Vice Chair Areson made a motion to move the 2024 Annual Town Election from May 14, 2024, to May 
29, 2024, in accordance with the Truro Town Charter, Chapter 3, Section 2-1, and update the 
Municipal Calendar to indicate the new Election date and impacted deadlines.  
Member Dundas seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
After the vote, Town Clerk Verde noted that the date change would impact appointments to boards and 
committees as several have vacancies for which no applications have been received. Town Clerk Verde 
said that she would publish a press release to the public with the list of current vacancies so interested 
applicants may apply. 
 
I. Discussion on Potential Articles for 2024 Annual Town Meeting Articles 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Town Manager Tangeman provided an update on the potential articles. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman and the Members then discussed the highlighted topics: the Town’s seal with 
a culturally inaccurate depiction, the Senior Needs Assessment, the Disabled Needs Assessment, and the 
recommendation to resurrect electronic tabulators for Town Meetings and to bring that proposal to the 
Town Meeting.   
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

1. Approval of Presidential Primary Election Warrant; Approval of Posting of Warrant for 
Presidential Primary Election Warrant; Approval to Delegate Designation of Police Officers to 
Work the Primary by the Police Chief 



Page 8 of 10 
 

B. Review and Approve Appointment: Kelly Clark, Barnstable County Dredge Subcommittee (Renewal); 
Damion Clements, Cape Cod Regional Transit Authority Alternate (New) 
C. Review and Approve 2024 Seasonal Business Licenses: Top Mast Café and Savory and the Sweet 
Escape-Common Victualer 
D. Review and Approve the ABCC 2024 Season Population Increase Estimation Form 
E. Review and Approve Select Board Meeting Minutes: December 5, 2023; December 12, 2023 Work 
Session; January 9, 2024 Budget Task Force 
 
Before the vote on the Consent Agenda, Member Rein stated that she was not present at the Budget 
Task Force meeting on January 9, 2024, so she will not vote on those minutes. Chair Reed noted that she 
would recuse herself from the Budget Task Force minutes although she watched them. Vice Chair 
Areson had emailed several minor edits for the minutes to Assistant Town Manager, Nicole Tudor and 
Noelle Scoullar. Vice Chair Areson noted that these were not substantive edits. 
 
Vice Chair Areson made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as printed in the packet with the 
noted recusals. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
SELECT BOARD REPORT/COMMENTS 
 
Member Rein said that she had recently attended the Beach Advisory Committee where the subject of 
beach sticker permit fees was discussed as well as the subject of paddle crafts including fees and policies 
that still need to be worked out. Member Rein commented on the need for digital accessibility to 
include close captioning for all Town recorded meetings. Member Rein also said that there has been a 
lot of feedback on the Out-of-School Time Program.  
 
Member Weinstein attended the last ZBA meeting where there was an extensive discussion on Ted 
Malone’s application before the ZBA on changes to the number of units for the Cloverleaf Project. 
Members of the ZBA voted unanimously in support of Mr. Malone’s application. Member Weinstein 
recently attended the Shellfish Advisory Committee which reviewed the application language for the 
Aquaculture Grant Area and Member Weinstein noted the tremendous efforts that the committee is 
undertaking to encourage the commercial production of shellfish in those areas. 
 
Member Dundas recognized and thanked the DPW for their hard work during the ongoing storm this 
afternoon. Member Dundas also commented on Health & Conservation Agent Emily Beebe’s important 
presentation at the Provincetown Water & Sewer Board relating to PFAS and other topics. Member 
Dundas also noted the importance of addressing the cost and future considerations for water storage 
facilities as Provincetown’s storage facilities were built in 1960 and 1976. These facilities are currently 
being renovated. 
 



Page 9 of 10 
 

Vice Chair Areson said that at the last Board of Health meeting it was announced that Health & 
Conservation Agent Emily Beebe will conduct a presentation at the Library on March 8, 2024 (time to be 
determined). Health & Conservation Agent Beebe also announced at that meeting that a county grant 
had been approved to for training and a component of the grant was for county health agents to assist 
with inspections (such as for restaurants) if the Town staff was unavailable. The Harbor Committee 
recently discussed rate increases and determined that a review of rates will occur in the fall of 2025. 
Vice Chair Areson sent, in January, a draft Code of Conduct policy and a revised communications policy 
to Town Manager Tangeman and Assistant Manager Clark. Vice Chair Areson said that she would 
welcome the Members’ input on those documents when they are scheduled on the agenda for a future 
meeting.  
  
Chair Reed recognized and thanked Representative Sarah Peake’s service of 18 years on Beacon Hill 
representing Cape Cod. Chair Reed also thanked everyone for their participation in the Budget Task 
Force process. Chair Reed thanked Assistant Town Manager Clark for her assistance during tonight’s 
meeting. 
  
TOWN MANAGER REPORT 
 
Town Manager Tangeman acknowledged the DPW staff helping to keep the roads clear as they will work 
tirelessly over the next day or two. Town Manager Tangeman also thanked the Town staff who helped 
prepare and execute the communications plan for the storm today. Their efforts will keep Truro 
residents safe and informed. Assistant Town Manager noted that Fire Chief & Emergency Management 
Director Tim Collins had been in communication with Eversource regarding the 41 households in Truro 
without power in order to get those outages resolved as soon as possible.  
 
Town Manager Tangeman reviewed the agenda for the next Select Board meeting on February 27, 2024. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to adjourn at 8:31 pm. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
By unanimous consent, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
____________________________  
Kristen Reed, Chair 
 
____________________________  
Susan Areson, Vice Chair 
 
____________________________  
John Dundas, Clerk 
 
 



Page 10 of 10 
 

____________________________  
Stephanie Rein, Member 
 
____________________________  
Robert Weinstein, Member 
 
Public Records Material Attachments  

Legal Notice 
Application to Serve – Phineas Baxandall 
Application to Serve – Stephen Duncombe 
Application to Serve – Kathleen Higgins 
Application to Serve – Candidates Interviewed on January 9, 2024 
Budgeting Materials from the Budget Task Force meeting on February 13, 2024 
Fee Structure to Include Beach Advisory Committee Recommendations 
Beach Department Survey 
Truro Rental Registration Fees from 2006-2023 
Rental Registration Fee Analysis 
Provincetown Renters Certificate 
Eastham Renters Certificate 
Current Charge 
Proposed Charge (Red-lined) 
Curb Cut Application for 1 Mill Pond Road 
Driveway Profile 
Site Plan 
Construction Period Erosion Control Plan 
Wood Hole Group Proposal 
Building Move Permits 
DPW Memorandum – Traffic Management Plan 
Police Department – Special Event Objectives 
Draft of Updated Municipal Calendar 
Presidential Primary Election Warrant 
Posting the Warrant for the State Primary Election 
Police Detail for Election Day 
Renewal Application for 2024: Top Mast Café 
Renewal Application for 2024: Savory and the Sweet Escape 
ABCC Seasonal Population Form 2024 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 8 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

March 7, 2023, Regular Meeting 

Via GoToMeeting Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Robert Weinstein-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, 
Susan Areson-Member, Stephanie Rein-Member 

Select Board Members Absent:  

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager, Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager, DPW Director 
Jarrod Cabral, Carole Reichhelm -Resident, Steven Stahl-Registered Voter, Jan Worthington-Registered 
Voter, David Crocker-Registered Voter, Anne Greenbaum-Planning Board Chair, Rich Roberts-Planning 
Board Vice Chair, Darrell Shedd-Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) Member, Raphael Richter-Registered 
Voter, Bob Panessiti-Economic Development Committee Chair    

Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 2:31 pm. Chair Reed introduced the Members and Town staff 
present. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Chair Reed recognized Carole Reichhelm, not a Truro registered voter, who objected to the Town staff’s 
responses to residents who are opposed to aspects of the Mill Pond Marsh Restoration Project. 

Chair Reed recognized Steven Stahl, a Truro registered voter, who commented on a letter sent from 
Health & Conservation Agent Emily Beebe to Town Manager Tangeman recommending a modification to 
the current Dog Leash Bylaw.  

Chair Reed recognized Jan Worthington, a Truro registered voter, who commented that she wasn’t 
being heard by the Town staff regarding the Mill Pond project. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

None 

INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES 

None 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 

A. Interview and Possible Appointment: David Crocker, Zoning Board of Appeals Alternate 

Prior to the interview, Member Areson announced that she would participate in this process as she had 
submitted the proper paperwork with the Town Clerk and had obtained a letter from Town Counsel that 
she does not have a conflict in this matter.  

                     Consent Agenda Item: 8D 



Page 2 of 8 
 

Chair Reed led the interview among Members with Mr. Crocker using a standardized format of 
questions.  

Member Dundas made a motion to appoint David Crocker to the Zoning Board of Appeals to fill a 1-
year unexpired alternate vacancy that will expire on June 30, 2023. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein – Aye  
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 

STAFF/COMMITTEE UPDATES 

None 

TABLED ITEMS 

None 

SELECT BOARD ACTION 

A. Review and Approval of Licensing Fees 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Chair Reed recognized Town Manager Tangeman who said this was a follow-up from the last meeting as 
he clarified the fee structure as related to an annual and a seasonal license. Assistant Town Manager 
Clark also provided input on this topic. A brief discussion ensued among Members and Town staff 
regarding the proposed licensing fees. 
 
Chair Reed stated that an Applicant (Kristi Wageman of Captain’s Choice) who sought a license last week 
and who would be invited back to appear at a new hearing.  
 
Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to approve the Entertainment Licensing Fees as proposed. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein – Aye  
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
B. Referral of Zoning Bylaw Amendment Articles 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager and Anne Greenbaum, Planning Board Chair 



Page 3 of 8 
 

 
Chair Reed announced that Planning Board Chair Greenbaum was present as well as Planning Board Vice 
Chair Roberts and ZBA Member Shedd.  
 
Planning Board Chair Greenbaum presented the proposed Warrant Article regarding the Street 
Definition Bylaw and the Duplex Bylaw with input from Planning Board Vice Chair Roberts.  
 
ZBA Member Shedd presented the proposed Warrant Article regarding the ZBA’s Building Gross Floor 
Area for the Residential District. 
 
A discussion ensued among the Members following each presentation. Planning Board Chair Greenbaum 
invited ZBA Member Shedd to attend a Planning Board meeting before a public hearing and he accepted 
the invitation to attend the Planning Board meeting on March 22, 2023, ahead of the Planning Board 
hearing on March 29, 2023.  
 
Chair Reed made a motion to refer the proposed Bylaw amendments for §10.4 Street Definition, §40.1 
Duplex Bylaw, and §50.2.B.2 Building Gross Floor Area for the Residential District to the Planning 
Board for public hearing pursuant to M.G.L. c.40A, §5. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein – Aye  
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
C. Review, Discussion, and Vote to Recommend Town Meeting Articles  
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Before this discussion, Chair Reed polled the Members who unanimously agreed to allow Mr. Richter to 
present his citizen petition for Community Livability & Sustainability Article. Town Manager Tangeman 
stated the process for this Article. Mr. Richter presented and reviewed the Article to the Members. 
Following Mr. Richter’s summary, Members discussed and commented on the three items presented in 
the Article. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to direct staff to create a Community Livability and Sustainability 
override Article and associated ballot question for the Select Board’s consideration. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein – Aye  
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
 



Page 4 of 8 
 

Chair Reed made a motion to vote to recommend Article 1: Authorization to Hear the Report of Multi-
member Bodies to see if the Town will vote to hear reports of any multi-member body, whose annual 
report was not published in the 2022 Annual Town Report or take any other action relative thereto. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein – Aye  
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to vote to recommend Article 2: Authorization to Set the Salary of the 
Select Board to see if the Town will vote to determine the salary for the Select Board for Fiscal Year 
2024 at $6,0000.00 per Member for a total of $30,000.00 or take any other action relative thereto. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein – Aye  
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to vote to recommend Article 3: Authorization to Set the Salary of the 
Town Moderator to see if the Town will vote to determine the salary for the Town Moderator for 
Fiscal Year 2024 at $500.00 per Town Meeting or take any other action relative thereto. 
Member Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Abstained 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein – Aye  
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-1, motion carries. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to vote to recommend Article X: Revolving Fund Expenditure Limits to 
see if the Town will vote pursuant to Section 1.1.8 of the General Bylaws to set the following spending 
limits Revolving Funds for Fiscal Year 2024 Council on Aging, $40,000.00 and Shellfish Program, 
$2,000.00 or take any other action relative thereto. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein – Aye  
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 



Page 5 of 8 
 

Member Dundas made a motion to vote to recommend Article X: Transfer of Funds from Free Cash to 
see if the Town will vote to transfer the sum of Four Hundred Thousand Dollars and No Cents 
($400,000.00) from Free Cash to the Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) Trust Fund or take any 
other action relative thereto. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein – Aye  
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to vote to recommend Article X: Transfer of Funds from 
Affordable Housing Stabilization Fund to Affordable Housing Trust Fund to see if the Town will vote to 
transfer a sum of money from the Affordable Housing Stabilization Fund to the Affordable Housing 
Trust Fund or take any other action relative thereto. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein – Aye  
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to vote to recommend Article X: Authorization to Expend Funds in 
Anticipation of Reimbursement for State Highway Assistance Aid to see if the Town will vote to 
appropriate all sums provided to the Town pursuant to the Chapter 90 Highway Assistance Program of 
the Massachusetts Department of Transportation for purposes consistent said program or take any 
other action relative thereto. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson - Aye 
Member Rein – Aye  
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Following the vote on the last Article, Assistant Town Manager Clark announced that the Town had 
received notification yesterday that the Chapter 90 funds would be distributed to the Town in the 
amount of $170,544.47.  
 
D. Review and Approve Revised Select Board Policy 35: Town Manager’s Powers of Appointment and 
Policy 37: Procedural Relationships of Town Government Entities 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 



Page 6 of 8 
 

 
 
Town Manager Tangeman presented the intent of each revised policy to move the Town towards 
professional management. 
 
Chair Reed led the Members in the discussion following Town Manager Tangeman’s presentation. 
Members discussed suggested language edits for each policy to eliminate ambiguity and the possibility 
of amending the policies in the future. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to approve the recommended language changes to policy 35 and 37 
as suggested by Vice Chair Weinstein and Town Manager Tangeman’s agreement to include a slight 
amendment to policy 37 for which he will provide the wording. 
Vice Chair Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye  
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
E. Re-Introduction of Select Board Office Hours 
Presenter: Susan Areson, Select Board 
 
Member Areson presented to the Members the process to conduct Select Board office hours at the 
Community Center, Library, or Town Hall for office 1-hour sessions with scheduling assistance from the 
Town staff. Members discussed this topic following the presentation. Vice Chair Weinstein suggested 
adding the Transfer Station as a site when the weather gets warmer for office hours as it is a great place 
to meet with the public. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to re-introduce Select Board office hours beginning immediately for a 
minimum of 1 hour once a month at the locations discussed above. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Vice Chair Weinstein – Aye  
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
None 

 

 



Page 7 of 8 
 

SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS 

Chair Reed invited Members to provide reports or comments at this meeting as the Members will meet 
every Tuesday during the month of March 2023. 

Member Areson announced that the Economic Development Committee (EDC) has posted a final draft 
report on the Town website prior to the EDC’s public hearing on March 23, 2023. Member Areson noted 
that EDC Chair Panessiti was unable to attend tonight’s Select Board meeting, but the public is 
encouraged to read the report online and attend the upcoming public hearing. Member Areson also 
mentioned that she is hopeful for a reasonable solution on the Dog Leash Bylaw so everyone could 
enjoy Truro.  

Chair Reed recognized EDC Chair Panessiti who now joined the meeting. EDC Chair Panessiti commented 
on the final draft report and encouraged the public to participate and give feedback. EDC Chair Panessiti 
also noted that the final report should be out by April 2023. 

Vice Chair Weinstein said that there was tremendous public interest in the breach at the North Jetty and 
the Commonwealth has declared it an emergency. This will result in state resources and the DPW 
resolving the breach.  

Member Dundas announced that the Nauset High hockey team has advanced to the next round in the 
playoffs. Member Dundas commented that Truro resident and Nauset High hockey player, Logan Poulin, 
scored a goal in the most recent game. 

Chair Reed commented that the public was encouraged to participate in the Mill Pond Salt Marsh 
Restoration Project and the proposed DPW Facility discussion that will occur tomorrow, March 8, 2023, 
at 5 pm, at the Community Center. The event will be chaired by Town staff, and it will be a hybrid 
(remote and in-person) meeting. 

TOWN MANAGER REPORT 

Town Manager Tangeman stated that the Town is attempting to further engage with the community 
members and the intent behind the Mill Pond Salt Marsh Restoration Project and the proposed DPW 
Facility discussion tomorrow. Town Manager Tangeman then reviewed the agenda for the meeting on 
March 14, 2023. 

Vice Chair Weinstein made a motion to adjourn at 4:43 pm. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Areson – Aye 
Member Rein - Aye  
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
 



Page 8 of 8 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
 
____________________________  
Darrin K. Tangeman Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 

Public Records Material Attachments  

Legal Notice 
Application to Serve – David Crocker 
License Fee Schedule 
Fee Lists from Wellfleet, Provincetown, Eastham, Orleans, Dennis, and Barnstable 
Memorandums and Articles from the Planning Board 
Citizen Petitioned Article 
Draft Town Meeting Articles List 
Draft Town Meeting Warrant Articles 
Citizen Petition: Comprehensive Out-Of-School Program 
Citizens Petition: Community Livability and Sustainability Article 
Draft Policy 35: Town Manager’s Powers of Appointment 
Draft Policy 37: Procedural Relationships of Town Government Entities 
Council Manager Form of Government (ICMA) 
  
 
 


	24-04-09 Select Board Agenda_Posted
	4A Agenda Request-CAC
	4A1 Application to Serve-Gebhardt
	5A Agenda Request-Town Mtg Planning Update
	5B Agenda Request-Update on FY24 Pamet River Restoration
	7A Agenda Request-Paddle craft and Watercraft storage program
	7A selectboard agenda 040924 - paddle craft and watercraft storage proposal - 2024 - attachments
	7A1 Paddlecraft Regulations 2024 - draft 040324
	7A2 Watercraft Storage Regulations 2024 - Draft
	7A3and4and5 - paddle craft and watercraft storage proposal - 2024 - attachments
	7B Select Board Agenda Request - 040924 summer rec fees
	7B1 Summer Recreation Youth Program Proposed Fees - 2024
	proposed rates 2024

	7C Agenda Request-PHE IMA
	7C1 IMA Document
	7D Agenda Request-Motions for STM and ATM
	7D1 2023 STM Motions as approved by KP Law with comments
	INTRODUCTION
	TRURO CENTRAL SCHOOL DEBT EXCLUSION ARTICLE
	Article 1: Borrowing Authorization for Truro Central School HVAC and Roof Repairs

	DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY ARTICLES
	Article 2: Authorization of Use of 340 Route 6 for Public Works Facility
	Article 3: Borrowing Authorization for the Engineering and Construction of Public Works Facility
	Article 4: Borrowing Authorization for the Engineering of Public Works Facility

	WALSH PLANS
	Article 5: Adoption of Walsh Property Community Planning Committee Recommendations
	Article 6: Establish an Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee

	LOCAL COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
	Article 7: Adoption of Local Comprehensive Plan

	SENIOR PASS NON-BINDING RESOLUTION
	Article 8: Advisory Vote on Implementation of a Senior Pass Pilot Program

	GENERAL BYLAW ARTICLES
	Article 9: Amend General Bylaws to Add New Chapter IX Stormwater Management by Drainage, Erosion and Sediment Control
	Article 10: Amend General Bylaws Chapter IV Public Safety to Add New Section 8 Curb Cuts

	ZONING BYLAW ARTICLES
	Article 11: Amend Zoning Bylaw §30.8(B) Special Permits
	Article 12: Amend Zoning Bylaw §40.1 Duplex Houses and Apartments; and §30.2 Use Table

	PETITIONED ARTICLES
	Article 13: Article to Continue Community Involvement in the Walsh Design and Development Process- Petitioned Article
	Article 14: DPW Campus Design and Development Project for Town Hall Hill- Petitioned Article
	Article 15: Senior Pass Program- Petitioned Article


	7D2 2024 Annual Town Meeting Articles
	7E Agenda Request-Regulations for STRs
	7E1 Existing Bylaw
	CHAPTER II  LICENSING AND PERMITS
	Section  1 RENTING OR LEASING BUILDINGS


	7E2 Article 32
	8A1 Agenda Request-Event Notification Form-Second Summer Cycle
	8A1a Event Notification-Second Summer Cycle
	8A2 Agenda Request_Bailey Boyd
	8A2 FY22 Truro Mortgage Memo and Forms
	FY22 Truro Mortgage Subordination Memo
	Notary Form Truro Select Board

	8A2 Town of Truro MV signed 2022-20223 Contract
	8A3 Agenda Request Pamet River system
	8A3a FY24_Pamet River Restoration_Truro Contract
	AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE FOR THE COMMONWEALTH:

	8A3b Pamet NOAA_CZM Scope of Services_2024-03-28
	8A4 Agenda Request Entertainment Farmers Mkt
	8A4a TFM Entertainment License
	8C Agenda Request-License Renewals
	8C1 Days Market and Deli
	8C2 Jules Besch Application
	8D Reviewed 2.8.2024.SB.WorkSession.MeetingMinutes
	8D Reviewed 2.13.2024.SB.MeetingMinutes
	8D Reviewed 3.7.2023.SB.MeetingMinutes



